THIS DOCUMENT IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION. If you are in
any doubt about the Offer or the action you should take, you are recommended to seek your own
independent financial advice from your stockbroker, bank manager, solicitor, accountant or other
independent financial adviser authorised under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 if you
are resident in the United Kingdom or, if not, from another appropriately authorised independent
financial adviser.

If you have sold or otherwise transferred all your EDI Shares, please send this document and the
accompanying documents but not (where relevant) any personalised Form of Acceptance, as soon as
possible, to the purchaser or transferee or to the stockbroker, bank or other agent through whom the sale or
transfer was effected for delivery to the purchaser or transferee. However this document should not be
distributed, forwarded or transmitted in or into any jurisdiction if to do so would constitute a
violation of the laws of such jurisdiction. If you have sold or otherwise transferred only part of your
holding of EDI Shares, you should retain these documents.

Citigroup Global Markets Limited (“Citi”), which is authorised and regulated in the United Kingdom by the
Financial Services Authority, is acting for Pearson and no-one else in connection with the Offer and will not
be responsible to anyone other than Pearson for providing the protections afforded to clients of Citi or for
providing advice in relation to the Offer or any matter referred to herein.

Brewin Dolphin Limited (“Brewin Dolphin”), which is authorised and regulated in the United Kingdom by the
Financial Services Authority, is acting for EDI and no-one else in connection with the Offer and will not be
responsible to anyone other than EDI for providing the protections afforded to clients of Brewin Dolphin or
for providing advice in relation to the Offer or any matter referred to herein.

Recommended Cash Offer
by

Pearson plc
for

Education Development International plc

A letter of recommendation to accept the Offer from the Chairman of EDI is set out on pages 5 to 8 of this
document.

THE PROCEDURE FOR ACCEPTANCE OF THE OFFER IS SET OUT ON PAGES 13 TO 17 OF THIS
DOCUMENT AND (IN RESPECT OF EDI SHARES IN CERTIFICATED FORM) IN THE ACCOMPANY-
ING FORM OF ACCEPTANCE. IF YOU HOLD EDI SHARES IN CERTIFICATED FORM THEN, TO
ACCEPT THE OFFER, THE FORM OF ACCEPTANCE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED
(ALONG WITH YOUR VALID SHARE CERTIFICATE(S)) AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AND, IN ANY
EVENT, SO AS TO BE RECEIVED BY THE RECEIVING AGENT, CAPITA REGISTRARS, CORPORATE
ACTIONS, THE REGISTRY, 34 BECKENHAM ROAD, BECKENHAM, KENT BR3 4TU NO LATER THAN
1.00 PM (LONDON TIME) ON 28 MARCH 2011. IF YOU HOLD EDI SHARES IN UNCERTIFICATED
FORM THEN, TO ACCEPT THE OFFER, YOU SHOULD COMPLY WITH THE PROCEDURE FOR
ACCEPTANCE SET OUT ON PAGES 13 TO 17 OF THIS DOCUMENT AND ENSURE THAT AN
ELECTRONIC ACCEPTANCE IS MADE WHICH SETTLES NO LATER THAN 1.00 PM (LONDON TIME)
ON 28 MARCH 2011.

The release, publication or distribution of this document in jurisdictions other than the United Kingdom may
be restricted by law and therefore persons into whose possession this document comes should inform
themselves about, and observe, any applicable restrictions. Any failure to comply with such restrictions
may constitute a violation of the securities laws of any such jurisdiction.

Notice to US holders of EDI Shares

This document has not been submitted to or reviewed by the US Securities and Exchange Commission
(the “SEC”) or any US state securities commission and neither the SEC nor any such US state securities
commission has approved or disapproved or determined whether this document is truthful or complete.
Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offence in the United States.
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The Offer is being made for the securities of a company incorporated under the laws of England and Wales
and this document complies with disclosure requirements required by English law and regulation, as well
as English law and regulation format and style, which may differ from US disclosure requirements, format
and style. The financial information on the Pearson Group and the EDI Group included in this document
has been prepared in accordance with accounting principles applicable in the United Kingdom and thus
may not be comparable to financial information of US companies or companies whose financial state-
ments are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States. The
Offer is being made in the United States pursuant to an exemption from the US tender offer rules provided
by Rule 14d-1(c) of the US Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”) and
otherwise in accordance with the requirements of the Code. Accordingly, the Offer will be subject to
disclosure and other procedural requirements, including with respect to withdrawal rights, offer timetable,
settlement procedures and timing of payments that are different from those applicable under US domestic
tender offer procedures and laws.

The receipt of cash pursuant to the Offer by a US holder of EDI Shares may be a taxable transaction for US
federal income tax purposes and under applicable US state and local laws, as well as foreign and other tax
laws. Each holder of EDI Shares is urged to consult his independent financial adviser immediately
regarding any acceptance of the Offer, including, without limitation, the tax consequences of any
acceptance of the Offer.

Both Pearson and EDI are incorporated under the laws of England and Wales and some or all of the
officers and directors of Pearson and EDI may be residents of non-US jurisdictions. As a result, it may be
difficult for US holders of EDI Shares to enforce their rights or any claim arising out of the US federal
securities laws. US holders of EDI Shares may not be able to sue a non-US company or its officers or
directors in a non-US court for violations of US securities laws. Further, it may be difficult to compel a non-
US company and its affiliates to subject themselves to a US court’s judgment or jurisdiction.

To the extent permitted by applicable law and in accordance with the Code, normal UK market practice and
pursuant to Rule 14e-5 of the Exchange Act, Pearson or its nominees or brokers (acting as agents) or their
respective affiliates may from time to time make certain purchases of, or arrangements to purchase, EDI
Shares other than pursuant to the Offer and before or during the period in which the Offer remains open for
acceptance. These purchases may occur either in the open market at prevailing prices or in private
transactions at negotiated prices. Such purchases, or arrangements to purchase, will comply with all
applicable UK rules, including the Code and the rules of the London Stock Exchange plc, and Rule 14e-5
under the Exchange Act to the extent applicable. In addition, in accordance with the Code, normal UK
market practice and Rule 14e-5 of the Exchange Act, Citi serving as financial adviser and corporate broker
to Pearson may make purchases of, or arrangements to purchase, EDI Shares other than pursuant to the
Offer or engage in trading activities involving EDI Shares and various related derivative transactions in the
normal and ordinary course of their business. Any information about such purchases will be disclosed as
required in the UK, including being reported to a Regulatory Information Service of the UK Listing Authority
and made available on the London Stock Exchange plc’s website, www.londonstockexchange.com. This
information will also be publicly disclosed in the United States to the extent that such information is made
public in the United Kingdom.

Forward-looking statements

This document contains certain forward-looking statements, including statements regarding Pearson’s
plans, objectives and expected performance. Such statements relate to events and depend on circum-
stances that will occur in the future and are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions. There are a
number of factors which could cause actual results and developments to differ materially from those
expressed or implied by such forward looking statements, including, among others the enactment of
legislation or regulation that may impose costs or restrict activities; the re-negotiation of contracts or
licences; fluctuations in demand and pricing in the education industry; fluctuations in exchange controls;
changes in government policy and taxations; industrial disputes; war and terrorism. These forward-looking
statements speak only as at the date of this document.

Rule 8 notice

Under Rule 8.3(a) of the Code, any person who is interested in 1 per cent. or more of any class of relevant
securities of EDI or of any paper offeror (being any offeror other than an offeror in respect of which it has
been announced that its offer is, or is likely to be, solely in cash) must make an Opening Position Disclosure

2
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following the commencement of the offer period and, if later, following the announcement in which any
paper offeror is first identified.

An Opening Position Disclosure must contain details of the person’s interests and short positions in, and
rights to subscribe for, any relevant securities of each of (i) EDI and (ii) any paper offeror(s). An Opening
Position Disclosure by a person to whom Rule 8.3(a) applies must be made by no later than 3.30 pm
(London time) on the 10th business day following the commencement of the offer period and, if appro-
priate, by no later than 3.30 pm (London time) on the 10th business day following the announcement in
which any paper offeror is first identified. Relevant persons who deal in the relevant securities of EDI or of a
paper offeror prior to the deadline for making an Opening Position Disclosure must instead make a Dealing
Disclosure.

Under Rule 8.3(b) of the Code, any person who is, or becomes, interested in 1 per cent. or more of any class
of relevant securities of EDI or of any paper offeror must make a Dealing Disclosure if the person deals in any
relevant securities of EDI or of any paper offeror. A Dealing Disclosure must contain details of the dealing
concerned and of the person’s interests and short positions in, and rights to subscribe for, any relevant
securities of each of (i) EDI and (ii) any paper offeror, save to the extent that these details have previously
been disclosed under Rule 8. A Dealing Disclosure by a person to whom Rule 8.3(b) applies must be made
by no later than 3.30 pm (London time) on the business day following the date of the relevant dealing.

If two or more persons act together pursuant to an agreement or understanding, whether formal or
informal, to acquire or control an interest in relevant securities of EDI or a paper offeror, they will be
deemed to be a single person for the purpose of Rule 8.3.

Opening Position Disclosures must also be made by EDI and by any offeror and Dealing Disclosures must
also be made by EDI, by any offeror and by any persons acting in concert with any of them (see Rules 8.1,
8.2 and 8.4).

Details of the offeree and offeror companies in respect of whose relevant securities Opening Position
Disclosures and Dealing Disclosures must be made can be found in the Disclosure Table on the Panel’s
website at www.thetakeoverpanel.org.uk, including details of the number of relevant securities in issue,
when the offer period commenced and when any offeror was first identified. If you are in any doubt as to
whether you are required to make an Opening Position Disclosure or a Dealing Disclosure, you should
contact the Panel's Market Surveillance Unit on +44 (0)20 7638 0129.

Publication of this Offer Document

A copy of this Offer Document along with the information incorporated by reference into it in Appendix Il
and Il and the Form(s) of Acceptance, will be available on www.pearson.com and www.ediplc.com during
the course of the Offer.

To obtain a hard copy of any of the information listed above as having been incorporated by reference into
this Offer Document contact Capita Registrars at Corporate Actions, The Registry, 34 Beckenham Road,
Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU or by telephoning Capita Registrars on 0871 664 0321 from within the UK or on
+ 44 20 8639 3399 if calling from outside the UK. Calls to the 0871 664 0321 number cost 10 pence per
minute from a BT landline. Other network providers’ costs may vary. Lines are open 9.00 am to 5.00 pm
(London time) Monday to Friday. Calls to the helpline from outside the UK will be charged at the applicable
international rate. Different charges may apply to calls from mobile telephones and calls may be recorded
and randomly monitored for security and training purposes. The helpline cannot provide advice on the
merits of the Offer nor give any financial, legal or tax advice. You will not receive a hard copy of this
information unless you so request.
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PART |
LETTER OF RECOMMENDATION FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF EDI

EDI

Directors: Registered Office:
Richard Price, Independent Non-executive Chairman International House
Nigel Snook, Chief Executive Siskin Parkway East
Paul Bird, Finance Director & Company Secretary Middlemarch Business Park
Dr Jenifer Moody, Education Development & Innovation Director Coventry
Sir Bryan Nicholson, Senior Independent Non-executive Director CV3 4PE

Barrie Clark, Independent Non-executive Director
(Incorporated and Registered in England and Wales with No. 03914767)

7 March 2011

To: EDI Shareholders and, for information only, to participants/optionholders under the EDI Share
Schemes

Dear Shareholder
RECOMMENDED CASH OFFER BY PEARSON FOR EDI

1. INTRODUCTION

On 7 March 2011, the boards of directors of Pearson and EDI announced that they had reached
agreement on the terms of a recommended cash offer to be made by Pearson for the entire issued
and to be issued share capital of EDI.

I am writing to you to explain the background to the Offer and the reasons why the EDI Directors, who have
been so advised by Brewin Dolphin, EDI’s financial adviser, consider the terms of the Offer to be fair and
reasonable and unanimously recommend that you accept the Offer. In providing advice to the EDI
Directors, Brewin Dolphin has taken into account the commercial assessments of the EDI Directors.

2. TERMS OF THE OFFER

Details of the Offer are contained in the letter from the Chief Executive of Pearson set out in Part Il of this
document and are subject, inter alia, to the full terms and conditions of the Offer set out in Appendix | of this
document and (in respect of certificated EDI Shares) the accompanying Form of Acceptance. The Offeris
being made on the following basis:

for each EDI Share 200 pence in cash.
The Offer Price values the entire issued ordinary share capital of EDI at approximately £112.7 million.
The Offer Price represents a premium of approximately:

» 61 percent. to the Closing Price of 124.0 pence per EDI Share on 4 March 2011, the last business day
prior to the commencement of the offer period; and

» 73 per cent. over the average Closing Price of 115.6 pence per EDI Share over the three months prior
to 4 March 2011.
3. BACKGROUND TO AND REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATION

The EDI Board believes that the Offer represents an attractive opportunity for EDI Shareholders to realise
a return on their investment in cash at a significant premium to the recent average share price of EDI.

The EDI business has grown substantially over recent years to become one of the UK’s leading awarding
bodies. This has been achieved through leveraging the expertise, dedication and commitment of its
employees and directors.
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Following an unsolicited approach from Pearson, the EDI Board assessed the strategic options open to
EDI to maximise value for stakeholders. Mindful of current market sentiment towards businesses such as
EDI, which derive a large proportion of their income from public funds, the EDI Board decided to progress
discussions with Pearson.

After a period of negotiation, this process concluded with the Offer, which allows EDI Shareholders to
realise value for their entire investment at a significant premium to current and historic market prices.

The EDI Board therefore believes the Offer to be an attractive opportunity for EDI Shareholders and is
recommending unanimously that all EDI Shareholders accept the Offer.

4, CURRENT TRADING

On 20 January 2011, EDI held its Annual General Meeting at which Nigel Snook, Chief Executive of EDI,
provided the following trading update:

“Trading during the first three months of the current financial year has produced sales ahead of the level
achieved in last year’s equivalent period, this despite the uncertainties, previously noted, surrounding the
Coalition Government’s spending plans.

Trading profits for the first quarter are also ahead of last year, after absorbing costs associated with EDI’s
continued investment in staff, business systems and product development activities.

In the UK market, the impact of the Coalition Government’s vocational education policy is becoming
clearer as more guidance is issued by the Skills Funding Agency. However, we await further clarification
when the Department of Business, Innovation and Skills publishes the expected Skills Bill.”

In so far as it refers to the current trading of the EDI Group, the EDI Directors believe that this statement
continues to hold true.

5. IRREVOCABLE UNDERTAKINGS TO ACCEPT THE OFFER

Those EDI Directors who hold EDI Shares have entered into irrevocable undertakings to accept, or
procure the acceptance of, the Offer in respect of their beneficial interests in EDI Shares amounting, in
aggregate, to 5,523,373 EDI Shares, representing approximately 9.80 per cent. of the entire existing
issued ordinary share capital of EDI. All of these undertakings remain binding, even in the event of a higher
competing offer for EDI, unless the Offer lapses or is withdrawn.

Pearson has also received irrevocable undertakings to accept the Offer from J O Hambro Capital
Management Limited, Hargreave Hale Limited and Wynford Dore, amounting in aggregate to
11,618,087 EDI Shares, representing approximately 20.61 per cent. of the entire existing issued ordinary
share capital of EDI. All of these undertakings remain binding, even in the event of a higher competing offer
for EDI, unless the Offer lapses or is withdrawn.

Accordingly, Pearson has received irrevocable undertakings to accept, or procure the acceptance of, the
Offer from EDI Shareholders in respect of, in aggregate, 17,141,460 EDI Shares, representing approx-
imately 30.41 per cent. of EDI's entire existing issued ordinary share capital. All of these undertakings
remain binding, even in the event of a higher competing offer for EDI, unless the Offer lapses or is
withdrawn.

6. DIRECTORS, MANAGEMENT AND EMPLOYEES

Pearson’s intention is to create a larger business and invest more effectively to develop and sell ever better
qualifications and services to its customers. As a result, Pearson anticipates a combined business which
continues to grow strongly. Pearson recognises that the talents and expertise of both EDI’s and Pearson’s
employees will be critical to its success in carrying out that mission and intends to create an environment
which enhances the development of their careers. At the same time, Pearson recognises that in integrating
the two organisations some operational restructuring will be required. It is too early to provide the details of
what that may entail. However, Pearson has given assurances to the EDI Board that the existing
employment rights of all employees of EDI will be safeguarded.

Pearson may consider putting in place retention arrangements for certain members of senior management
following the Offer becoming wholly unconditional. At this stage, only very limited discussions have taken
place with the Chief Executive Officer of EDI in this regard as to timing of such arrangements and who will
participate in such arrangements.
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7. EDI SHARE SCHEMES

Your attention is drawn to paragraph 10 headed “EDI Share Schemes” in the letter from the Chief
Executive of Pearson set out in Part Il of this document.

8. UNITED KINGDOM TAXATION

Your attention is drawn to paragraph 11 in the letter from the Chief Executive of Pearson set out in Part Il of
this document.

If you are in any doubt as to your own tax position, or if you are subject to taxation in a jurisdiction outside
the United Kingdom, you should immediately consult an appropriately qualified independent professional
adviser.

9. OVERSEAS EDI SHAREHOLDERS

If you are a US holder of EDI Shares please refer to “Notice to US holders of EDI Shares” on the cover page
of this document.

The implications of the Offer for overseas EDI Shareholders may be affected by the laws of the relevant
jurisdiction. Such overseas EDI Shareholders should inform themselves about and observe any applicable
legal requirements. It is the responsibility of each overseas EDI Shareholder to satisfy himself as to the full
observance of the laws of the relevant jurisdiction in connection therewith, including the obtaining of any
governmental, exchange control or other consents which may be required, or the compliance with other
necessary formalities which are required to be observed and the payment of any issue, transfer or other
taxes due in such jurisdiction. Further details in relation to overseas EDI Shareholders are set out in
paragraph 12 of the letter from the Chief Executive of Pearson set out in Part Il of this document.

10. COMPULSORY ACQUISITION AND CANCELLATION OF LISTING OF EDI SHARES

If the Offer becomes or is declared unconditional in all respects, and sufficient acceptances are received,
Pearson intends to procure that EDI will make an application for the cancellation of trading in the EDI
Shares on AIM.

Itis expected that the cancellation of the admission to trading of the EDI Shares on AIM will take effect from
no earlier than 20 business days after Pearson has acquired or agreed to acquire 75 per cent. of the voting
rights attaching to the EDI Shares. The cancellation of the admission to trading would significantly reduce
the liquidity and marketability of any EDI Shares not assented to the Offer at that time.

If Pearson receives acceptances under the Offer in respect of, or otherwise acquires, 90 per cent. or more
of the EDI Shares to which the Offer relates, Pearson will exercise its rights pursuant to the provisions of
Chapter 3 of Part 28 of the Companies Act 2006 to acquire compulsorily the remaining EDI Shares in
respect of which the Offer has not been accepted.

It is also intended that, following the Offer becoming or being declared unconditional, EDI will be re-
registered as a private company under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2006.

11. FURTHER INFORMATION

Your attention is drawn to the further information relating to the Offer set out in Appendices | to IV of this
document and in the Form of Acceptance.

12. PROCEDURE FOR ACCEPTANCE OF THE OFFER

The procedure for acceptance of the Offer is set out in paragraph 12 of the letter from the Chief Executive
of Pearson set out in Part Il of this document and in the accompanying Form of Acceptance.

To accept the Offer in respect of certificated EDI Shares, you should complete and return the accom-
panying Form of Acceptance (along with your valid share certificate(s)) as soon as possible and, in any
event, so as to be received by Capita Registrars at Corporate Actions, The Registry, 34 Beckenham Road,
Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU no later than 1.00 pm (London time) on 28 March 2011.
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If you are in any doubt as to the action you should take, you are recommended to seek your own
personal financial advice from an independent financial adviser authorised under the Financial
Services and Market Act 2000 if you are in the UK or, if you are outside the UK, from another
appropriately authorised independent financial adviser.

13. RECOMMENDATION

The EDI Directors, who have been so advised by Brewin Dolphin, consider the terms of the Offer to be fair
and reasonable. In providing their advice, Brewin Dolphin have taken into account the commercial
assessments of the EDI Directors. Accordingly, the EDI Directors intend unanimously to recommend that
EDI Shareholders accept the Offer, as they have themselves irrevocably undertaken to do (or procure to be
done) in respect of their entire beneficial holdings of EDI Shares, amounting in aggregate to 5,523,373 EDI
Shares, representing approximately 9.80 per cent. of EDI’s existing issued ordinary share capital.

Yours faithfully,

Lo ——2
Richard Price
Chairman
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PART II

LETTER FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF PEARSON

PEARSON ALWAYS LEARNING

Directors: Registered Office:
Glen Moreno (Chairman) 80 Strand
Marjorie Scardino (Chief Executive) London
Robin Freestone (Chief Financial Officer) WC2R ORL

Will Ethridge (Chief Executive, Pearson North American Education)
Rona Fairhead (Chairman and Chief Executive, Financial Times Group)
John Makinson (Chairman and Chief Executive, Penguin Group)

David Arculus (Non-executive Director)

Patrick Cescau (Non-executive Director)

Susan Fuhrman (Non-executive Director)

Ken Hydon (Non-executive Director)

Joshua Lewis (Non-executive Director)

(Incorporated and Registered in England and Wales with No. 0053723)
7 March 2011
To: EDI Shareholders and, for information only, to participants/optionholders under the EDI Share

Schemes

Dear Shareholder

RECOMMENDED CASH OFFER BY PEARSON FOR EDI
1. INTRODUCTION

On 7 March 2011 it was announced that the boards of directors of Pearson and EDI had reached
agreement on the terms of a recommended cash offer to be made by Pearson to acquire the entire issued
and to be issued share capital of EDI.

The Offer is 200 pence in cash for each EDI Share. The Offer values the issued ordinary share capital of
EDI at approximately £112.7 million. The Offer represents a premium of 61 per cent. over the Closing Price
of 124.0 pence per EDI Share on 4 March 2011, the business day immediately prior to the announcement
of the Offer.

This letter contains our formal Offer and is accompanied by, and should be read in conjunction with, the
Form of Acceptance.

We have received irrevocable undertakings to accept the Offer in respect of an aggregate of 17,141,460
EDI Shares, representing 30.41 per cent. of EDI's issued share capital (see paragraph 3 below for further
details).

Your attention is drawn to the letter from Richard Price, the Chairman of EDI, set out on pages 5 to
8 of this document, which sets out the reasons why the EDI Board considers the terms of the Offer
to be fair and reasonable and is therefore unanimously recommending all EDI Shareholders to
accept the Offer.

2, THE OFFER

Pearson hereby offers to acquire, on the terms and subject to the conditions set out or referred to in this
document and in the accompanying Form of Acceptance, all of the EDI Shares on the following basis:

for each EDI Share 200 pence in cash.
EDI Shares will be acquired pursuant to the Offer fully paid and free from all liens, equities, charges,
encumbrances, rights of pre-emption and other interests and together with all rights now or hereafter

attaching thereto, including the right to receive and retain all dividends and other distributions declared,
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made or payable after the date of this document. If any dividend or other distribution in respect of the EDI
Shares is declared, paid or made on or after the date of this document, we reserve the right to reduce the
value of the consideration payable for each EDI Share under the Offer by up to the amount per EDI Share
of such dividend or distribution.

Further terms and conditions of the Offer are set out in Appendix | of this document and in the
accompanying Form of Acceptance.

The procedure for acceptance of the Offer is set out in paragraph 12 of this letter.

For details of the tax effects for EDI Shareholders resident in the UK for tax purposes of accepting the
Offer, please refer to paragraph 11 of this letter.

3. IRREVOCABLE UNDERTAKINGS TO ACCEPT THE OFFER

We have received irrevocable undertakings (including undertakings from the EDI Directors) to accept the
Offer in respect of, in aggregate, 17,141,460 EDI Shares, representing approximately 30.41 per cent. of
the issued ordinary share capital of EDI. All of the above undertakings remain binding, even in the event of
a higher competing offer for EDI, unless the Offer lapses or is withdrawn.

Further details are in paragraph 4 of Appendix IV of this document.

4, BACKGROUND TO AND REASONS FOR THE OFFER

Pearson’s goal is to help people make progress in their lives through learning. We do this through our
world-leading businesses in education, business information and consumer publishing. We believe that
this goal, along with our commitment to quality and improving access to education around the world, is
shared by EDI and its impressive and dedicated workforce.

Demand for vocational and professional education is growing rapidly around the world, with governments
recognising the need to improve workplace skills to support future economic success. Developed econ-
omies are looking to maintain their competitive position through an emphasis on skills training, while
developing countries are focusing on vocational training to boost their workforce skills and attractiveness to
investors.

To meet this demand, we have increased our investment in the vocational learning sector. Pearson already
has a strong presence through: Edexcel, the UK’s largest awarding body; VUE, a global leader in
computer-based testing and certification; Melorio, the vocational training provider; and a wide range of
publishing imprints and learning technologies for professionals.

EDI complements these businesses very well and its combination with Pearson would create an enlarged
qualifications group offering a comprehensive range of vocational and academic services to the UK and
international markets. We believe that Pearson’s financial resources, international scale and strengths in
assessment, publishing and technology will enhance the service that EDI can offer to its customers.

The Acquisition would also allow EDI to benefit from our international scale, reach and resources:

(i) Scale: Pearson s the global leader in educational services, with annual education revenues of more
than £4.2 billion and approximately 29,000 employees.

(i) Breadth: Pearson has a wide and complementary range of education products and services
including content, testing, certification and qualifications for a wide range of customers and
students.

(i) International reach: Pearson has a presence in more than 70 countries with strong positions in
North America and in major education markets around the world including the UK, Brazil, China,
India, the Middle East, Asia Pacific and Southern Africa.

The Acquisition is expected to be earnings enhancing to Pearson in 2012, its first full year. It is also expected
to generate a return on invested capital above Pearson’s weighted average cost of capital in 2012.

The above statement regarding earnings enhancement is not a profit forecast and should not be
interpreted to mean that Pearson’s future earnings per share will necessarily match or exceed the
historical published earnings per share.
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5. INDUCEMENT FEE

Pearson and EDI have entered into the Inducement Fee and Non-Solicitation Agreement pursuant to which
EDI agrees to pay to Pearson an inducement fee on the occurrence of certain events after the release of the
announcement of the Offer. EDI has agreed to pay to Pearson an amount equal to one per cent. of the value
of the Offer calculated by reference to the Offer Price and the fully diluted ordinary share capital of EDI (as
such term is understood by the Panel and in accordance with Practice Statement 23 issued by the Panel)
(inclusive, in certain circumstances, of VAT, if applicable) in the event that:

(i) any EDI Director subsequently withdraws or adversely modifies their recommendation of the Offer;
or

(i) following the announcement of the Offer, an offer for the whole or any material part of the issued
share capital of EDI is announced (whether or not on a pre-conditional basis and whether pursuant
to Rule 2.4 of the Code or Rule 2.5 of the Code or otherwise) by a third party which is not acting in
concert (as defined in the Code) with Pearson and the Offer (including any extension or revision of
it) subsequently lapses or is withdrawn.

Nothing in the Inducement Fee and Non-Solicitation Agreement obliges EDI to pay any amount which the
Panel determines would not be permitted by Rule 21.2 of the Code.

Pursuant to the terms of the Inducement Fee and Non-Solicitation Agreement, EDI has also undertaken to
Pearson, inter alia, that neither it nor any of the EDI Directors, its employees, agents or advisers will directly
or indirectly solicit, initiate, encourage or enter into any discussions or negotiations with any third party
relating to the possible sale or other disposal of the EDI Shares (or any part thereof) or of any material part
of the assets of EDI or any proposal involving a scheme of arrangement, reorganisation or recapitalisation
of EDI. In addition, EDI has agreed to notify Pearson immediately if any offer or expression of interest
relating to the possible sale or disposal of EDI Shares (or any part thereof) or of any material part of the
assets of EDI or any proposal involving a scheme of arrangement, reorganisation or recapitalisation of EDI
is received.

The Inducement Fee and Non-Solicitation Agreement terminates if the Offer becomes or is declared
unconditional in all respects.

6. FINANCING

The consideration for the Offer will be financed in its entirety through Pearson’s existing cash resources.
Citi, financial adviser to Pearson, is satisfied that sufficient resources are available to Pearson to satisfy in
full the cash consideration payable as a result of full acceptance of the Offer.

7. INFORMATION ON EDI

EDI is a leading provider of education and training qualifications and assessment services.

In the UK, EDI is accredited by the Government to award vocational qualifications. EDI’'s expertise is in
quality assuring work-based training programmes working closely with employers, private training pro-
viders and further education colleges.

Internationally, EDI trades under the London Chamber of Commerce and Industry brand and offers a
range of business and English language qualifications which are widely used in many countries around the
world.

EDI has a strong reputation for the innovative use of information technology to administer learning
programmes and deliver on-screen assessments.

Your attention is drawn to the financial information in respect of the EDI Group contained in
Appendix Il of this document.
8. INFORMATION ON PEARSON

Pearson is an international education and information company with world leading businesses in edu-
cation, business information and consumer publishing:

» Pearson is the world’s leading education company, providing educational materials in print and digital
format, learning technologies, academic and vocational assessments and qualifications and related
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services to teachers and students of all ages and to a wide range of individuals, education institutions,
corporations and professional and training bodies around the world.

* The Financial Times Group provides business and financial news, data, comment and analysis, in print
and online, to the international business community. It includes the globally-focused Financial Times
newspaper and FT.com website, a range of specialist financial magazines and online services, and
Mergermarket, which provides proprietary forward-looking insights and intelligence to businesses and
financial institutions.

* Penguin, founded in 1935, is today one of the world’s leading English language publishers. Penguin
publishes around 4,000 titles every year for readers of all ages and in print and digital formats. Its
extensive range of titles includes top literary prize winners, classics, reference volumes and children’s
titles.

Pearson products and services are used around the world, and the Pearson Group employs approximately
36,000 people in more than 70 countries. Pearson is listed on the London (LSE: PSON) and New York
(NYSE: PSO) stock exchanges, with a market capitalisation of £8.9 billion as at the date of this document.
In 2010, Pearson had global turnover of £5.7 billion (2009: £5.1 billion) and profit before tax of £670 million
(2009: £523 million). As at 31 December 2010, Pearson had net assets of £5.6 billion.

Your attention is drawn to the financial information in respect of the Pearson Group contained in
Appendix Il of this document.

9. MANAGEMENT AND EMPLOYEES OF EDI GROUP AND PEARSON GROUP

Our intention is to create a larger business and invest more effectively to develop and sell ever better
qualifications and services to our customers. As a result, we anticipate a combined business which
continues to grow strongly. We recognise that the talents and expertise of both EDI’'s and Pearson’s
employees will be critical to our success in carrying out that mission and intend to create an environment
which enhances the development of their careers. At the same time, we recognise that in integrating the
two organisations some operational restructuring will be required. It is too early to provide the details of
what that may entail. However, we have given assurances to the EDI Board that the existing employment
rights of all employees of EDI will be safeguarded.

We may consider putting in place retention arrangements for certain members of senior management
following the Offer becoming wholly unconditional. At this stage, only very limited discussions have taken
place with the Chief Executive Officer of EDI in this regard as to timing of such arrangements and who will
participate in such arrangements.

10. EDI SHARE SCHEMES

The Offer extends to any EDI Shares unconditionally allotted or issued prior to the date on which the Offer
closes (or such earlier date as Pearson may, subject to the Code, determine) as a result of the exercise of
options granted under the EDI Share Schemes. Participants in the Education Development International
plc Approved Share Incentive Plan (“SIP”) will receive a letter from the trustees of the SIP together with this
document, under which they will be given the opportunity to instruct the trustees to accept the Offer.

In the event that the Offer becomes or is declared unconditional in all respects, appropriate proposals will
be made to the holders of options and awards under the EDI Share Schemes.

11. UNITED KINGDOM TAXATION

The following paragraphs, which are intended as a general guide only, are based on current
legislation and HM Revenue and Customs practice. They summarise certain limited aspects of the
UK taxation consequences of acceptance of the Offer and relate only (except as otherwise
expressly stated) to the position of EDI Shareholders who are resident or ordinarily resident in
the UK for tax purposes and hold their EDI Shares beneficially as an investment (otherwise than
under an individual savings account).

The descriptions of taxation contained in this document are general in character. If you are in any
doubt as to your taxation position or if you are subject to taxation in any jurisdiction other than the
UK, you should consult an appropriate independent professional adviser without delay.
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(a) UK taxation of chargeable gains

Liability to UK taxation of chargeable gains will depend on an EDI Shareholder’s circumstances. The
receipt of the cash under the Offer will constitute a disposal of the EDI Shares for the purposes of UK
taxation of chargeable gains. Such a disposal may give rise to a liability to UK tax on chargeable gains
depending on the Shareholder’s circumstances (including the availability of exemptions, reliefs or allow-
able losses). For individual EDI Shareholders, capital gains tax at the rate of 18 per cent. (for basic rate
taxpayers) and 28 per cent. (for additional and higher rate taxpayers) will be payable on any gain.
Individuals may benefit from certain reliefs and allowances (including a personal annual exemption
allowance, which presently exempts the first £10,100 of gains from tax) depending on their circumstances.
EDI Shareholders which are bodies corporate resident in the United Kingdom for taxation purposes will
benefit from indexation allowance which, in general terms, increases the chargeable gains tax base cost of
an asset in accordance with the rise in the retail prices index. Indexation allowance cannot be used to
create or increase a loss.

(b)  Stamp duty and stamp duty reserve tax (“SDRT”)
No stamp duty or SDRT will be payable by EDI Shareholders as a result of accepting the Offer.
(c) Non-residents

The tax treatment of non-UK resident EDI Shareholders may differ from that described in the preceding
paragraphs. In particular, an EDI Shareholder who is neither UK resident nor UK ordinary resident will not
be subject to UK tax on any gain accruing to them as a result of accepting the Offer unless (i) the EDI
Shareholder carries on a trade, profession or vocation in the UK through a branch or agency and broadly
holds their EDI Shares for the purposes of the trade, profession, vocation, branch or agency or (ii) the EDI
Shareholder falls within the anti-avoidance rules applying to temporary non-residents. Persons who are
not resident in the UK should consult their own tax advisers concerning their tax liabilities (in the UK and
any other country).

12. PROCEDURE FOR ACCEPTANCE OF THE OFFER

This section should be read together with the instructions and (in respect of any EDI Shares held in
certificated form) the notes on the Form of Acceptance which are deemed to form part of the terms of the
Offer.

Holders of EDI Shares in certificated form may only accept the Offer in respect of such EDI Shares by
completing and returning the enclosed Form of Acceptance in accordance with the procedure set out in
paragraph (a) below. Holders of EDI Shares in certificated form, but under different designations should
complete a separate Form of Acceptance for each designation.

Holders of EDI Shares in uncertificated form (that is in CREST) may only accept the Offer in respect of
such shares by TTE Instruction in accordance with the procedure set out in paragraph (c) below and, if
those shares are held under different member account IDs, a separate TTE Instruction should be sent for
each member account ID.

You should note that if you hold EDI Shares in both certificated form and uncertificated form you should
follow the procedures set out in (a) and (b) below for each type of holding separately.

(a) EDI Shares held in certificated form

To accept the Offer in respect of EDI Shares held in certificated form you should complete Boxes 1 and 3
and you must sign Box 2 of the enclosed Form of Acceptance. If you do not insert a numberin Box 1, avalid
acceptance will be deemed to be made in respect of all the EDI Shares held by you in certificated form.

In all cases you must sign Box 2 on the Form of Acceptance in the presence of a witness, who
should also sign in accordance with the instructions printed on the Form of Acceptance.

If you have any questions as to how to complete the Form of Acceptance or wish to receive
additional Forms of Acceptance, please telephone Capita Registrars on 0871 664 0321 from within
the UK or on + 44 20 8639 3399 if calling from outside the UK. Calls to the 0871 664 0321 number
cost 10 pence per minute from a BT landline. Other network providers’ costs may vary. Lines are
open 9.00 am to 5.00 pm (London time) Monday to Friday. Calls to the helpline from outside the UK
will be charged at the applicable international rate. Different charges may apply to calls from
mobile telephones and calls may be recorded and randomly monitored for security and training
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purposes. The helpline cannot provide advice on the merits of the Offer nor give any financial,
legal or tax advice.

(b) Return of Form of Acceptance

To accept the Offer in respect of EDI Shares in certificated form, the completed Form of Acceptance
should be returned by post or by hand (during normal business hours only) to Capita Registrars, Corporate
Actions, The Registry, 34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU together with the relevant share
certificate(s) for such EDI Shares and/or other document(s) of title (see paragraph (i) below), as soon as
possible, but in any event so as to be received by no later than 1.00 pm (London time) on 28 March
2011. A reply-paid envelope is enclosed for your convenience (for use within the UK only). No acknowl-
edgement of receipt of documents will be given.

For further information on overseas shareholders see paragraph (iii) below, paragraph 6 of Part B of
Appendix | and paragraph (c) of Part C of Appendix I.

(i)

(ii)

EDI Shares in certificated form — documents of title

If your EDI Shares are in certificated form, the completed, signed and witnessed Form of
Acceptance should be accompanied by the relevant share certificate(s) and/or other doc-
ument(s) of title. If for any reason the relevant share certificate(s) and/or the other docu-
ments of title is/are lost or not readily available, you should nevertheless complete, sign and
return the Form of Acceptance as stated above so as to be received by Capita Registrars
by no later than 1.00 pm (London time) on 28 March 2011. You should send with the Form
of Acceptance any share certificate(s) and/or other document(s) of title which you may have
available and a letter stating that the remaining document(s) will follow as soon as possible
or that you have lost one or more of your share certificate(s) and/or other document(s) of
title. You should then arrange for the relevant share certificate(s) and/or other document(s)
of title to be forwarded as soon as possible. If you have lost your share certificate(s) and/or
other document(s) of title, you should contact EDI’'s registrars, by telephoning Capita
Registrars (on 0871 664 0321 from within the UK or on + 44 20 8639 3399 if calling from
outside the UK. Calls to the 0871 664 0321 number cost 10 pence per minute from a BT
landline. Other network providers’ costs may vary. Lines are open 9.00 am to 5.00 pm
(London time) Monday to Friday. Calls to the helpline from outside the UK will be charged at
the applicable international rate. Different charges may apply to calls from mobile tele-
phones and calls may be recorded and randomly monitored for security and training
purposes. The helpline cannot provide advice on the merits of the Offer nor give any
financial, legal or tax advice) for a letter of indemnity for lost share certificate(s) and/or other
document(s) of title which, when completed in accordance with the instructions given, should
be returned to Capita Registrars at the address set out above.

Validity of acceptance

Without prejudice to Parts B and C of Appendix | of this document, Pearson reserves the
right (subject to the provisions of the Code) to treat as valid in whole or in part any
acceptance of the Offer in relation to EDI Shares in certificated form which is not entirely
in order or which is not accompanied by the relevant share certificate(s) and/or other
document(s) of title. In that event, no payment of cash under the Offer will be made until after
the relevant share certificate(s) and/or other document(s) of title or indemnities (as appli-
cable) satisfactory to Pearson have been received.

If you are in any doubt as to the procedure for acceptance, please contact Capita
Registrars on 0871 664 0321 from within the UK or on + 44 20 8639 3399 if calling from
outside the UK. Calls to the 0871 664 0321 number cost 10 pence per minute from a BT
landline. Other network providers’ costs may vary. Lines are open 9.00 am to 5.00 pm
(London time) Monday to Friday. Calls to the helpline from outside the UK will be
charged at the applicable international rate. Different charges may apply to calls from
mobile telephones and calls may be recorded and randomly monitored for security
and training purposes. The helpline cannot provide advice on the merits of the Offer
nor give any financial, legal or tax advice.
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(i)  Overseas shareholders

The attention of EDI Shareholders holding EDI Shares in certificated form and who are
citizens or residents of jurisdictions outside the United Kingdom, or who are nominees of, or
custodians or trustees for, any such person, or who intends to forward this document to any
jurisdiction outside the United Kingdom is drawn to paragraph 6 of Part B and paragraph (c)
of Part C of Appendix | of this document, and to the relevant provisions of the Form of
Acceptance, which they should read before taking any action.

The availability of the Offer to persons not resident in the United Kingdom may be affected by
the laws of the jurisdictions in which such persons are resident. Persons who are subject to
the laws of any jurisdiction other than the United Kingdom should inform themselves about
and observe any applicable requirements. If you are a US holder of EDI Shares please refer
to “Notice to US holders of EDI Shares” on the cover page of this document.

Any accepting EDI Shareholder who holds certificated shares who is unable to give the
representation and warranty set out in paragraph (c) of Part C of Appendix | of this document
may be deemed not to have accepted the Offer.

(c) EDI Shares in uncertificated form (that is in CREST)

If your EDI Shares are in uncertificated form (that is in CREST), to accept the Offer you should take (or
procure the taking of) the action set out below to transfer the EDI Shares in respect of which you wish to
accept the Offer to the appropriate escrow balance(s), specifying Capita Registrars (in its capacity as a
CREST participant under the Escrow Agent’s participant ID referred to below) as the Escrow Agent, as
soon as possible and in any event so that the TTE Instruction settles not later than 1.00 pm (London
time) on 28 March 2011. Note that settlement cannot take place on weekends or bank holidays (or
other times at which the CREST system is non-operational) — you should therefore ensure you
time the input of any TTE Instructions accordingly.

The input and settlement of a TTE Instruction in accordance with this paragraph (c) will (subject to
satisfying the requirements set out in Parts B and D of Appendix I) constitute an acceptance of the Offer in
respect of the number of EDI Shares so transferred to escrow.

If you are a CREST sponsored member, you should refer to your CREST sponsor before taking any
action. Only your CREST sponsor will be able to send the TTE Instruction(s) to Euroclear in relation to your
EDI Shares.

After settlement of a TTE Instruction, you will not be able to access the EDI Shares concerned in CREST
for any transaction or charging purposes. If the Offer becomes or is declared unconditional in all respects,
the Escrow Agent will transfer the EDI Shares concerned to itself in accordance with paragraph (d) of
Part D of Appendix | of this document.

You are recommended to refer to the CREST manual published by Euroclear for further information on the
CREST procedures outlined below.

You should note that Euroclear does not make available special procedures, in CREST, for any
particular corporate action. Normal system timings and limitations will therefore apply in con-
nection with a TTE Instruction and its settlement. You should therefore ensure that all necessary
action is taken by you (or by your CREST sponsor) to enable a TTE Instruction relating to your EDI
Shares to settle prior to 1.00 pm (London time) on 28 March 2011. In this connection you are
referred in particular to those sections of the CREST manual concerning practical limitations of
the CREST system and timings.

0] To accept the Offer in respect of your EDI Shares held in uncertificated form
To accept the Offer in respect of EDI Shares held in uncertificated form, you should send (or
if you are a CREST sponsored member, procure that your CREST sponsor sends) to

Euroclear a Basic Offer TTE Instruction in relation to such shares.
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A Basic Offer TTE Instruction to Euroclear must be properly authenticated in accordance
with Euroclear’s specifications for transfers to escrow and must contain the following details:

« the ISIN number for the EDI Shares. This is GB0004486006;

» the number of EDI Shares in respect of which you wish to accept the Offer in its basic
form (i.e. the number of EDI Shares to be transferred to escrow);

* your member account ID;
» your participant ID;
» the participant ID of the Escrow Agent. This is RA10;

» the member account ID of the Escrow Agent for the Offer in its basic form. This is
PEAEDUO1;

» the intended settlement date. This should be as soon as possible and in any event not
later than 28 March 2011;

* the corporate action number allocated by Euroclear;
* a delivery priority of 80; and
* a contact number in the shared note field.
(i) Validity of acceptances in respect of EDI Shares in uncertificated form

A Form of Acceptance which is received in respect of EDI Shares held in uncertifi-
cated form will not constitute a valid acceptance and will be disregarded. Holders of
EDI Shares in uncertificated form who wish to accept the Offer should note that a TTE
Instruction will only be valid acceptance of the Offer as at the relevant closing date if it has
settled on or before that date. An Alternative TTE Instruction which settles after 1.00 pm
(London time) on 28 March 2011 but before the relevant closing date of the Offer will be
taken to constitute an acceptance of the Offer.

(i)  Overseas shareholders

The attention of EDI Shareholders holding EDI Shares in uncertificated form and who are
citizens or residents of jurisdictions outside the United Kingdom, or who are nominees of, or
custodians or trustees for, any such person, or who intend to forward this document to any
jurisdiction outside the United Kingdom is drawn to paragraph 6 of Part B and paragraph (c)
of Part D of Appendix |, which they should read before taking any action.

The availability of the Offer to persons not resident in the United Kingdom may be affected by
the laws of the jurisdictions in which such persons are resident. Persons who are subject to
the laws of any jurisdiction other than the United Kingdom should inform themselves about
and observe any applicable requirements. If you are a US holder of EDI Shares please refer
to “Notice to US holders of EDI Shares” on the cover page of this document.

Any accepting EDI Shareholder who holds uncertificated shares who is unable to give the
representation and warranty set out in paragraph (c) of Part D of Appendix | of this document
may be deemed not to have accepted the Offer.

(c) General

Pearson will make an appropriate announcement if any of the details contained in paragraph (a) or
(b) above alter for any reason.

Normal CREST procedures (including timings) apply in relation to any EDI Shares that are, or are to be,
converted from uncertificated to certificated form, or from certificated to uncertificated form, during the
course of the Offer (whether any such conversion arises as a result of a transfer of EDI Shares or
otherwise). Holders of EDI Shares who are proposing so to convert any such shares are recommended to
ensure that the conversion procedures are implemented in sufficient time to enable the person holding or
acquiring the shares as a result of the conversion to take all necessary steps in connection with an
acceptance of the Offer (in particular, as regards delivery of share certificate(s) or other documents of title
or transfers to an escrow balance as described above) prior to 1.00 pm (London time) on 28 March 2011.
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If you are in any doubt as to the procedure for acceptance, please contact Capita Registrars by
telephone (on 0871 664 0321 from within the UK or on + 44 20 8639 3399 if calling from outside the
UK. Calls to the 0871 664 0321 number cost 10 pence per minute from a BT landline. Other network
providers’ costs may vary. Lines are open 9.00 am to 5.00 pm (London time) Monday to Friday.
Calls to the helpline from outside the UK will be charged at the applicable international rate.
Different charges may apply to calls from mobile telephones and calls may be recorded and
randomly monitored for security and training purposes. The helpline cannot provide advice on the
merits of the Offer nor give any financial, legal or tax advice) or in writing at Capita Registrars,
Corporate Actions, The Registry, 34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU. You are
reminded that, if you are a CREST sponsored member, you should contact your CREST sponsor
before taking any action.

13. SETTLEMENT

Subiject to the Offer becoming or being declared unconditional in all respects (and except as provided in
paragraph 6 of Part B of Appendix | of this document in the case of certain overseas EDI Shareholders)
settlement of the consideration to which any EDI Shareholder is entitled under the Offer will be effected
(i) in the case of acceptances received, valid and complete in all respects, by the date on which the Offer
becomes or is declared unconditional in all respects, within 14 days of the later of such date and 28 March
2011; or (ii) in the case of acceptances received, valid and complete in all respects, after the later of
28 March 2011 and the date on which the Offer becomes or is declared unconditional in all respects but
while it remains open for acceptance, within 14 days of such receipt, in the following manner:

(a) EDI Shares in certificated form

Where an acceptance relates to EDI Shares in certificated form, settlement of any cash due will be
dispatched by first class post (or by such other method as the Panel may approve). All such payments will
be made in pounds sterling by cheque drawn on a branch of a UK clearing bank.

(b) EDI Shares in uncertificated form (that is, in CREST)

Where an acceptance relates to EDI Shares in uncertificated form the cash consideration to which the
accepting EDI Shareholder is entitled will be paid by means of a CREST payment in favour of the accepting
EDI Shareholder’s payment bank in respect of the cash consideration due, in accordance with the CREST
payment arrangements.

Pearson reserves the right to settle all or any part of the consideration referred to in this paragraph (b) for
all or any accepting EDI Shareholder(s), in the manner referred to in paragraph (a) above, if, for any
reason, it wishes to do so.

(c) General

If the Offer does not become or is not declared unconditional in all respects (i) completed Form(s) of
Acceptance, the relevant share certificate(s) and/or other document(s) of title will be returned by post (or
such other method as may be approved by the Panel) within 14 days of the Offer lapsing, to the person or
agent whose name and address is set out in Box 1 or if appropriate inserted in Box 3 or 5 of the Form of
Acceptance or, if none is set out, to the first named or sole holder at his registered address and (ii) the
Escrow Agent will, immediately after the lapsing of the Offer (or within such longer period, not exceeding
14 days after the Offer lapses, as the Panel may approve), give TFE Instructions to Euroclear to transfer all
EDI Shares held in escrow balances and in relation to which it is the Escrow Agent for the purposes of the
Offer to the original available balances of the EDI Shareholders concerned.

All documents and remittances sent by, to or from EDI Shareholders or their appointed agents will be sent
at their own risk.

14. CANCELLATION OF LISTING OF EDI SHARES AND COMPULSORY ACQUISITION

If the Offer becomes or is declared unconditional in all respects then Pearson intends to procure the
making of an application by EDI for the cancellation of the listing of the EDI Shares on AIM and cancellation
of the trading of the EDI Shares on AIM. A notice period of 20 business days prior to such cancellation will
commence when Pearson, by virtue of its shareholdings and acceptances of the Offer, acquires or agrees
to acquire EDI Shares carrying 75 per cent. of the voting rights of EDI. EDI will notify you that the required
75 per cent. has been attained, that the notice period has commenced and of the anticipated date of
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cancellation. Delisting would significantly reduce the liquidity and marketability of all EDI Shares not
assented to the Offer at that time.

If Pearson receives acceptances under the Offer in respect of, and/or otherwise acquires, 90 per cent. or
more of the EDI Shares to which the Offer relates and the Offer becomes unconditional in all respects,
Pearson will exercise its rights pursuant to the provisions of sections 974-991 of the Companies Act 2006
to acquire compulsorily the remaining EDI Shares.

15. FURTHER INFORMATION

Your attention is drawn to the further information contained in the Appendices which form part of this
document.

16. ACTION TO BE TAKEN

If you wish to accept the Offer in respect of EDI Shares in certificated form (that is not in CREST),
please return the Form of Acceptance duly completed, by post or by hand (during normal business
hours only) to Capita Registrars, Corporate Actions, The Registry, 34 Beckenham Road, Beck-
enham, Kent BR3 4TU, as soon as possible and, in any event, to be received by no later than
1.00 pm (London time) on 28 March 2011. The procedure for acceptance is set out in
paragraph 12(a) of this letter and (in respect of EDI Shares in certificated form) in the Form of
Acceptance.

If you wish to accept the Offer in respect of your EDI Shares in uncertificated form (that is in
CREST), please send (or, if you are a CREST sponsored member procure that your CREST
sponsor sends) a TTE Instruction in accordance with the procedure set out above in para-
graph 12(c) of this letter, as soon as possible and in any event so that the TTE Instruction settles
not later than 1.00 pm (London time) on 28 March 2011.

Yours faithfully

Marjorie Scardino
Chief Executive
for and on behalf of Pearson plc
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APPENDIX |

CONDITIONS AND FURTHER TERMS OF THE OFFER

PART A: Conditions of the Offer

CONDITIONS AND CERTAIN FURTHER TERMS OF THE OFFER

The Offer, which will be made by Pearson, will comply with the Code. The Offer, any acceptances made
under it and any dispute or claim arising out of, or in connection with, it (whether contractual or non-
contractual in nature) will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, English law and be subject to
the jurisdiction of the courts of England. The Offer will be made on the terms and conditions set out in this

document.

1. CONDITIONS OF THE OFFER

The Offer will be subject to the following conditions:

(@)

valid acceptances being received (and not, where permitted, withdrawn) by 3.00 pm (London
time) on 28 March 2011 (or such later time(s) and/or date(s) as Pearson may, subject to the
rules of the Code, decide) in respect of not less than 90 per cent. (or such lesser percentage
as Pearson may decide) in nominal value of the EDI Shares to which the Offer relates,
provided that this condition will not be satisfied unless Pearson and/or any of its wholly-
owned subsidiaries shall have acquired or agreed to acquire, whether pursuant to the Offer
or otherwise, EDI Shares carrying, in aggregate, more than 50 per cent. of the voting rights
then exercisable at a general meeting of EDI, including for this purpose to the extent (if any)
required by the Panel, any such voting rights attaching to any EDI Shares that may be
unconditionally allotted or issued before the Offer becomes or is declared unconditional as to
acceptances whether pursuant to the exercise of any outstanding conversion or subscription
rights or otherwise, and for this purpose:

(i) the expression “EDI Shares to which the Offer relates” shall be construed in accor-
dance with sections 974-991 of the Companies Act 2006;

(i) the expression “shares that may be unconditionally allotted or issued” shall include
any Treasury Shares which are unconditionally transferred or sold by EDI; and

(i)  shares which have been unconditionally allotted but not issued shall be deemed to
carry the voting rights which they will carry on being entered into the register of
members of EDI;

the Office of Fair Trading issuing a decision, in terms satisfactory to Pearson, that it is not its
intention to refer the proposed acquisition of EDI by Pearson or any matter arising therefrom
to the Competition Commission;

no government or governmental, quasi governmental, supranational, statutory, administra-
tive or regulatory body, authority, court, trade agency, association, institution, environmental
body or any other person or body in any jurisdiction (each a “Relevant Authority”) having
decided to take, instituted, implemented or threatened any action, proceedings, suit,
investigation, enquiry or reference, or made, proposed or enacted any statute, regulation,
order or decision or taken any other steps and there not continuing to be outstanding any
statute, regulation, order or decision, which would or might:

(i) make the Offer or the acquisition of any EDI Shares, or control of EDI by Pearson
void, illegal or unenforceable or otherwise restrict, restrain, prohibit, delay or interfere
with the implementation thereof, or impose additional conditions or obligations with
respect thereto, or require material amendment thereof or otherwise challenge or
interfere therewith;

(i) require or prevent the divestiture by EDI or any of its subsidiaries or subsidiary
undertakings or any associated undertaking or any company of which 20 per cent. or
more of the voting capital is held by the EDI Group or any partnership, joint venture,
firm or company in which any member of the EDI Group may be interested (the
“wider EDI Group”) or by Pearson or any of its subsidiaries or subsidiary
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undertakings or any associated undertaking or any company of which 20 per cent. or
more of the voting capital is held by the Pearson Group or any partnership, joint
venture, firm or company in which any member of the Pearson Group may be
interested (the “wider Pearson Group”) of all or any material portion of their
respective businesses, assets or property or impose any material limitation on the
ability of any of them to conduct their respective businesses or own any of their assets
or property;

(i)  impose any material limitation on or result in a material delay in the ability of any
member of the wider EDI Group or the wider Pearson Group to acquire or to hold or to
exercise effectively any rights of ownership of shares or loans or securities convert-
ible into shares in any member of the wider EDI Group or of the wider Pearson Group
held or owned by it or to exercise management control over any member of the wider
EDI Group or of the wider Pearson Group;

(iv)  require any member of the wider Pearson Group or the wider EDI Group to acquire or
offer to acquire any shares or other securities in any member of the wider EDI Group;
or

(v) otherwise materially and adversely affect the assets, business, profits or prospects of
any member of the wider Pearson Group or of any member of the wider EDI Group,

and all applicable waiting and other time periods during which any such Relevant Authority
could decide to take, institute, implement or threaten any such action, proceeding, suit,
investigation, enquiry or reference having expired, lapsed or been terminated;

all necessary notifications and filings having been made, all applicable waiting periods
(including any extensions thereof) under any applicable legislation or regulations of any
jurisdiction having expired, lapsed or been terminated, in each case in respect of the Offer
and the acquisition of any EDI Shares, or of control of EDI, by Pearson, and all author-
isations, orders, recognitions, grants, consents, licences, confirmations, clearances, per-
missions and approvals (“Authorisations”) necessary or appropriate in any jurisdiction for,
or in respect of, the Offer and the proposed acquisition of any EDI Shares, or of control of
EDI, by Pearson and to carry on the business of any member of the wider Pearson Group or
of the wider EDI Group having been obtained, in terms and in a form satisfactory to Pearson,
from all appropriate Relevant Authorities and from any persons or bodies with whom any
member of the wider Pearson Group or the wider EDI Group has entered into contractual
arrangements in each case the absence of which would have a material adverse effect on
the wider EDI Group, and all such Authorisations remaining in full force and effect at the time
at which the Offer becomes unconditional in all respects and Pearson having no knowledge
of an intention or proposal to revoke, suspend or modify or not to renew any of the same and
all necessary statutory or regulatory obligations in any jurisdiction having been complied
with;

except as publicly announced by EDI prior to 7 March 2011 (by the delivery of an announce-
ment to a Regulatory Information Service), there being no provision of any arrangement,
agreement, licence, permit or other instrument to which any member of the wider EDI Group
is a party or by or to which any such member or any of their assets is or may be bound,
entitled or be subject to and which, in consequence of the Offer or the acquisition or
proposed acquisition of any EDI Shares, or control of EDI, by Pearson or otherwise, would or
might, result in (in any case to an extent which is or would be material in the context of the
wider EDI Group taken as a whole):

(i) any monies borrowed by, or other indebtedness actual or contingent of, any such
member of the wider EDI Group being or becoming repayable or being capable of
being declared immediately or prior to its or their stated maturity or the ability of any
such member to borrow monies or incur any indebtedness being inhibited or becom-
ing capable of being withdrawn;

(i) the creation or enforcement of any mortgage, charge or other security interest over
the whole or any part of the business, property or assets of any such member or any
such security (whenever arising or having arisen) being enforced or becoming
enforceable;
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(vi)

(vii)
(viii)

any such arrangement, agreement, licence or instrument being terminated or
adversely modified or any action being taken of an adverse nature or any obligation
or liability arising thereunder;

any assets of any such member being disposed of or charged, or right arising under
which any such asset could be required to be disposed of or charged, other than in the
ordinary course of business;

the interest or business of any such member of the wider EDI Group in or with any firm
or body or person, or any agreements or arrangements relating to such interest or
business, being terminated or adversely modified or affected;

any such member ceasing to be able to carry on business under any name under
which it presently does so;

the creation of liabilities (actual or contingent) by any such member; or

the financial or trading position of any such member being prejudiced or adversely
affected,

and no event having occurred which, under any provision of any arrangement, agreement,
licence or other instrument to which any member of the wider EDI Group is a party, or to
which any such member or any of its assets may be bound, entitled or subject, could
reasonably be expected to result in any of the events or circumstances as are referred to in
paragraphs (i) to (viii) of this condition (e) to an extent which is material in the context of the
wider EDI Group, taken as a whole;

except as publicly announced by EDI prior to 7 March 2011 (by the delivery of an announce-
ment to a Regulatory Information Service), no member of the wider EDI Group having, since
30 September 2010:

(i)

issued, agreed to issue or proposed the issue of additional shares or securities of any
class, or securities convertible into, or exchangeable for or rights, warrants or options
to subscribe for or acquire, any such shares, securities or convertible securities (save
as between EDI and wholly owned subsidiaries of EDI and save for options granted,
and for any EDI Shares allotted upon exercise of options granted under the EDI Share
Schemes before 7 March 2011), or redeemed, purchased or reduced any part of its
share capital;

sold or transferred or agreed to sell or transfer any Treasury Shares;

recommended, declared, paid or made or proposed to recommend, declare, pay or
make any bonus, dividend or other distribution other than to EDI or a wholly-owned
subsidiary of EDI;

agreed, authorised, proposed or announced its intention to propose any merger or
demerger or acquisition or disposal of assets or shares (other than in the ordinary
course of trading) or to any material change in its share or loan capital;

issued, authorised or proposed the issue of any debentures or incurred any indebt-
edness or contingent liability;

acquired or disposed of or transferred, mortgaged or encumbered any asset or any
right, title or interest in any asset (other than in the ordinary course of trading);

entered into or varied or announced its intention to enter into or vary any contract,
arrangement or commitment (whether in respect of capital expenditure or otherwise)
which is of a long term or unusual nature or involves or could involve an obligation of a
nature or magnitude;

entered into or proposed or announced its intention to enter into any reconstruction,
amalgamation, transaction or arrangement (otherwise than in the ordinary course of
business);

taken any action nor having had any steps taken or legal proceedings started or
threatened against it for its winding up or dissolution or for it to enter into any
arrangement or composition for the benefit of its creditors, or for the appointment
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(xii)

(xiii)

of a receiver, administrator, trustee or similar officer if it or any of its assets (or any
analogous proceedings or appointment in any overseas jurisdiction);

been unable, or admitted in writing that it is unable, to pay its debts or having stopped
or suspended (or threatened to stop or suspend) payment of its debts generally or
ceased or threatened to cease carrying on all or a substantial part of its business;

entered into or varied or made any offer to enter into or vary the terms of any service
agreement or arrangement with any of the directors of EDI;

waived, compromised or settled any claim which is material in the context of the wider
EDI Group; or

entered into any agreement, arrangement or commitment or passed any resolution
with respect to any of the transactions or events referred to in this condition (f);

since 30 September 2010, except as publicly announced by EDI prior to 7 March 2011 (by
the delivery of an announcement to a Regulatory Information Service);

(i)

(ii)

(i)

there having been no material adverse change in the business, assets, financial or
trading position or profits or prospects of any member of the wider EDI Group;

no litigation, arbitration proceedings, prosecution or other legal proceedings having
been instituted, announced or threatened by or against or remaining outstanding
against any member of the wider EDI Group and no enquiry or investigation by or
complaint or reference to any Relevant Authority against or in respect of any member
of the wider EDI Group having been threatened, announced or instituted or remaining
outstanding which in any case is material in the context of the wider EDI Group; and

no contingent or other liability having arisen or been incurred which might reasonably
be expected to adversely affect any member of the EDI Group;

Pearson not having discovered that, save as publicly announced by EDI prior to 7 March
2011 (by the delivery of an announcement to a Regulatory Information Service):

(i)

the financial, business or other information concerning the wider EDI Group which
has been disclosed at any time by or on behalf of any member of the wider EDI Group
whether publicly (by the delivery of an announcement to a Regulatory Information
Service) or to Pearson or its professional advisers, either contains a misrepresen-
tation of fact or omits to state a fact necessary to make the information contained
therein not misleading;

any member of the wider EDI Group is subject to any liability, contingent or otherwise,
which is not disclosed in the annual report and accounts of EDI for the financial year
ended 30 September 2010;

any past or present member of the wider EDI Group has not complied with all
applicable legislation or regulations of any jurisdiction or any notice or requirement of
any Relevant Authority with regard to the storage, disposal, discharge, spillage, leak
or emission of any waste or hazardous substance or any substance likely to impair
the environment or harm human health which non-compliance would be likely to give
rise to any liability (whether actual or contingent) on the part of any member of the
wider EDI Group;

there is or is likely to be any obligation or liability (whether actual or contingent) to
make good, repair, reinstate or clean up any property now or previously owned,
occupied or made use of by any past or present member of the wider EDI Group or in
which any such member may now or previously have had an interest under any
environmental legislation or regulation or notice, circular or order of any Relevant
Authority in any jurisdiction; or

circumstances exist whereby a person or class of persons would be likely to have any
claim or claims in respect of any product or process of manufacture, or materials used
therein, now or previously manufactured, sold or carried out by any past or present
member of the wider EDI Group which claim or claims would be likely to affect
adversely any member of the wider EDI Group,
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which in each case is material in the context of the wider EDI Group.

Pearson reserves the right to waive, in whole or in part, all or any of conditions (b) to (h) inclusive. If
Pearson is required by the Panel to make an offer for EDI Shares under the provisions of Rule 9 of
the Code, Pearson may make such alterations to the above conditions, including condition (a), as
are necessary to comply with the provisions of that Rule.

The Offer will lapse unless the conditions set out above (other than condition (a) to the Offer) are
fulfilled or (if capable of waiver) waived or, where appropriate, have been determined by Pearson in
its reasonable opinion to be or to remain satisfied by no later than 21 days after the later of 28 March
2011 or the date on which the Offer becomes or is declared unconditional as to acceptances, or
such later date as Pearson may, with the consent of the Panel, decide. Pearson shall be under no
obligation to waive or treat as satisfied any of conditions (b) to (h) inclusive by a date earlier than the
latest date specified above for the satisfaction thereof notwithstanding that the other conditions of
the Offer may at such earlier date have been waived or fulfilled or satisfied and that there are at such
earlier date no circumstances indicating that any of such conditions may not be capable of fulfilment
or satisfaction.

The Offer will lapse if it is referred to the Competition Commission before 3.00 pm (London time) on
28 March 2011 or the date on which the Offer becomes or is declared unconditional as to
acceptances, whichever is the later. If the Offer so lapses the Offer will cease to be capable of
further acceptance and accepting EDI Shareholders and Pearson will cease to be bound by
acceptances received before the time when the Offer lapses.
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PART B: Further terms of the Offer

The conditions in Part A of this Appendix | and the following further terms apply, unless the context
otherwise requires, to the Offer.

Except where the context requires otherwise, any reference in this document and in the Form of

Acceptance:

(i)

to the “Offer” will mean the Offer and will include any revision, variation or renewal thereof or
extension thereto and any election in connection therewith;

to the Offer “becoming unconditional” will include the Offer being or becoming or being
declared unconditional;

to the Offer being or becoming or being declared “unconditional” will be construed as the
Offer being or becoming or being declared unconditional as to acceptances whether or not
any other condition of the Offer remains to be fulfilled;

to the “acceptance condition” means the condition as to acceptances of the Offer set out in
paragraph 1(a) of Part A of this Appendix | and references to the Offer becoming uncon-
ditional as to acceptances will be construed accordingly; and

to the “Offer Document” will mean this document and any other document containing details
of the Offer.

1. ACCEPTANCE PERIOD AND ACCEPTANCE CONDITION

(a)

(b)

The Offer will initially be open for acceptance until 1.00 pm (London time) on 28 March 2011.
Although norevision is envisaged, if the Offer is revised it will remain open for acceptance for
a period of at least 14 days (or such other period as may be permitted by the Panel) following
the date on which the revised Offer is sent to EDI Shareholders. Except with the consent of
the Panel, no revision of the Offer may be made or sent to EDI Shareholders after 22 April
2011 or, if later, the date which is 14 days before the last date on which the Offer can become
unconditional.

The Offer, whether revised or not, shall not (without the consent of the Panel) be capable of
becoming unconditional after midnight on 6 May 2011 (or any other time and/or date beyond
which Pearson has stated (and not withdrawn such statement) that the Offer will not be
extended), nor of being kept open for acceptance after that time and/or date, unless it has
previously become unconditional, provided that Pearson reserves the right, with the per-
mission of the Panel, to extend the time for the Offer to become unconditional to any later
time(s) and/or date(s).

Except with the consent of the Panel, Pearson may not, for the purpose of determining
whether the acceptance condition has been satisfied, take into account acceptances
received or purchases of EDI Shares made after 1.00 pm on 6 May 2011 (or any other
time(s) and/or date(s) beyond which Pearson has stated (and not withdrawn such state-
ment) that the Offer will not be extended) or such later time(s) and/or date(s) as Pearson,
with the permission of the Panel, may determine. If the latest time at which the Offer may
become unconditional is extended beyond midnight on 6 May 2011, acceptances received
and purchases made in respect of which the relevant documents are received by Registrars
after 1.00 pm on the relevant date may (except where the Code permits) only be taken into
account with the agreement of the Panel.

If the Offer becomes unconditional, it will remain open for acceptance for not less than
14 days from the date on which it would otherwise have expired. If the Offer has become
unconditional and it is stated that the Offer will remain open until further notice, then not less
than 14 days’ notice in writing will be given to those EDI Shareholders who have not accepted
the Offer prior to the closing of the Offer.

If a competitive situation arises (as determined by the Panel) after a “no increase” and/or a
“no extension” statement has been made by or on behalf of Pearson in relation to the Offer,
Pearson may, if it has specifically reserved the right to do so at the time such statement is
made, or otherwise with the consent of the Panel, choose not to be bound by or withdraw
such statement and be free to revise or extend the Offer provided it complies with the
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(e)

requirements of the Code and in particular that (i) it makes an announcement to such effect
as soon as possible and in any event within four business days after the firm announcement
of the competing offer or other competitive situation and notifies EDI Shareholders to that
effect in writing at the earliest opportunity or, in the case of EDI Shareholders with registered
addresses outside the United Kingdom or whom Pearson reasonably believes to be nom-
inees, custodians or trustees holding EDI Shares for such persons, by announcementin the
United Kingdom at the earliest opportunity; and (ii) any EDI Shareholders who accepted the
Offer after the date of the “no increase” or “no extension” statement are given a right of
withdrawal as described in paragraph 3(c) below.

Pearson may choose not to be bound by a “no increase” or “no extension” statement if,
having reserved the right to do so, it announces an increased or improved Offer which is
recommended for acceptance by the EDI Board, or in any other circumstances permitted by
the Panel.

If a competitive situation arises (as determined by the Panel) and is continuing on 6 May
2011, Pearson will enable holders of EDI Shares in uncertificated form who have not already
validly accepted the Offer but who have previously accepted the competing offer to accept
the Offer by special form of acceptance to take effect on 6 May 2011. It shall be a condition of
such special form of acceptance being a valid acceptance of the Offer that (i) it is received by
Capita Registrars on or before 6 May 2011; (ii) the relevant EDI Shareholder shall have
applied to withdraw his acceptance of the competing offer but that the EDI Shares to which
such withdrawal relates shall not have been released from escrow before 6 May 2011 by the
escrow agent to the competing offer; and (iii) the EDI Shares to which the special form of
acceptance relates are not transferred to escrow in accordance with the procedure for
acceptance set out in this document on or before 6 May 2011, but an undertaking is given
that they will be so transferred as soon as possible thereafter. EDI Shareholders wishing to
use such special forms of acceptance should apply to Capita Registrars (on 0871 664 0321
from within the UK or on + 44 20 8639 3399 if calling from outside the UK. Calls to the 0871
664 0321 number cost 10 pence per minute from a BT landline. Other network providers’
costs may vary. Lines are open 9.00 am to 5.00 pm (London time) Monday to Friday. Calls to
the helpline from outside the UK will be charged at the applicable international rate. Different
charges may apply to calls from mobile telephones and calls may be recorded and randomly
monitored for security and training purposes. The helpline cannot provide advice on the
merits of the Offer nor give any financial, legal or tax advice) on the business day preceding 6
May 2011 in order that such forms can be despatched. Notwithstanding the right to use such
special form of acceptance, holders of EDI Shares in uncertificated form may not use a Form
of Acceptance (or any other purported acceptance form) for the purpose of accepting the
Offer in respect of such EDI Shares.

For the purpose of determining at any particular time whether the acceptance condition has
been fulfilled, Pearson shall not be bound (unless otherwise required by the Panel) to take
into account any EDI Shares normally carrying voting rights which have been issued or
unconditionally allotted or which arise as the result of the exercise of conversion rights or
which have ceased to be Treasury Shares before such time unless EDI has notified Capita
Registrars on behalf of Pearson, before that time in writing, of the relevant details of such
issue, allotment, conversion or sale or transfer of Treasury Shares prior thereto at the
address and by the methods of delivery referred to in this document. Notification by telex,
facsimile or other electronic transmission will not be sufficient.

Pearson reserves the right to treat as valid in whole or in part acceptances of the Offer which
are not entirely in order or which are not accompanied by the relevant share certificate(s)
and/or other relevant document(s) of title or not accompanied by the relevant TTE Instruc-
tion (subject to paragraphs 5(d)(i) and (ii) of this Part B).

ANNOUNCEMENTS

(@)

Without prejudice to paragraph 3(a) below, by 8.00 am (London time) on the next business
day (the “relevant day”) following the day on which the Offer is due to expire or becomes or is
declared unconditional or is revised or extended (or such later time or date as the Panel may
agree), Pearson will make an appropriate announcement to a Regulatory Information

25


%%TRANSMSG*** Transmitting Job: U10739 PCN: 025000000 ***%%PCMSG|25     |00013|Yes|No|03/06/2011 13:51|0|0|Page is valid, no graphics -- Color: D|


Service of the position. Such announcement will also state (unless otherwise permitted by
the Panel) the total number of EDI Shares and rights over EDI Shares (as nearly as
practicable):

0] for which acceptances of the Offer have been received (showing the extent, if any, to
which such acceptances have been received from any person acting in concert or
deemed to be acting in concert with Pearson for the purposes of the Offer);

(i) acquired or agreed to be acquired by or on behalf of Pearson or any person acting in
concert or deemed to be acting in concert with Pearson for the purposes of the Offer
during the course of the offer period; and

(i) held by or on behalf of Pearson or any person acting in concert or deemed to be acting
in concert with Pearson for the purposes of the Offer prior to the offer period, and will
specify the percentage of the EDI Shares represented by each of these figures.

Any decision to extend the time and/or date by which the acceptance condition has to be
fulfilled may be made at any time up to, and will be announced not later than, 8.00 am on the
relevant day (or such later time and/or date as the Panel may agree) and the announcement
will state the next expiry date (unless the Offer is unconditional in which case the announce-
ment may state that the Offer will remain open until further notice). In computing the number
of EDI Shares represented by acceptances and/or purchases, there may be included or
excluded for announcement purposes, subject to paragraph 5(d) below, acceptances and
purchases not in all respects in order or not accompanied by the relevant share certificate(s)
and/or other document(s) of title or not accompanied by the relevant TTE Instruction or
which are subject to verification.

In this Appendix |, references to the making of an announcement or the giving of notice by or
on behalf of Pearson include the release of an announcement by public relations consultants
or by Citi in each case on behalf of Pearson and the delivery by hand or telephone, telex or
facsimile or other electronic transmission of an announcement to a Regulatory Information
Service. An announcement made otherwise than to a Regulatory Information Service shall
be notified simultaneously (unless the Panel agrees otherwise) to a Regulatory Information
Service.

3. RIGHTS OF WITHDRAWAL

(a)

If Pearson, having announced the Offer to be unconditional, fails to comply by 3.30 pm on
the relevant day (or such later time(s) and/or date(s) as the Panel may agree) with any of the
other requirements specified in paragraph 2(a) above, an accepting EDI Shareholder may
(unless the Panel otherwise agrees) immediately thereafter withdraw his acceptance of the
Offer by written notice signed by such EDI Shareholder (or his agent duly appointed in writing
and evidence of whose appointment satisfactory to Pearson is produced with the notice)
given by post or by hand to Capita Registrars, Corporate Actions, The Registry, 34 Beck-
enham Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU receiving such notice on behalf of Pearson.
Alternatively, in the case of EDI Shares held in uncertificated form, withdrawals can also be
effected in the manner set out in paragraph 3(f) below. Subject to paragraph 1(b) above, this
right of withdrawal may be terminated not less than eight days after the relevant day by
Pearson confirming, if such be the case, that the Offer is still unconditional and complying
with the other relevant requirements specified in paragraph 2(a) above. If any such con-
firmation is given, the first period of 14 days referred to in paragraph 1(c) will run from the
date of that confirmation and compliance.

If by 1.00 pm (London time) on 18 April 2011 (or such later time and/or date as the Panel may
agree) the Offer has not become unconditional, an accepting EDI Shareholder may with-
draw his acceptance of the Offer at any time thereafter in the manner referred to in
paragraph 3(a) above (or in the case of EDI Shares held in uncertificated form, in the
manner set out in paragraph 3(f) below) before the earlier of (i) the time that the Offer
becomes unconditional; and (ii) the final time for lodgement of acceptances of the Offer
which can be taken into account in accordance with paragraph 1(b) above.

If a “no increase” and/or “no extension” statement has been withdrawn in accordance with
paragraph 1(d) above, any acceptance of the Offer after such statement is made may be
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(e)

withdrawn thereafter in the manner referred to in paragraph 3(a) above (or in the case of EDI
Shares held in uncertificated form, in the manner set out in paragraph 3(f) below) not later
than the eighth day after the date on which notice of the withdrawal of such statement is sent
to EDI Shareholders.

Except as provided by this paragraph 3 (and subject to paragraph 4 below), acceptances
and elections shall be irrevocable.

In this paragraph 3, “written notice” (including any letter of appointment, direction or
authority) means notice in writing bearing the original signature(s) of the relevant accepting
EDI Shareholder(s) or his/their agent(s) duly appointed in writing (satisfactory evidence of
whose appointment must be produced with the notice). Notification by telex or facsimile or
other electronic transmission or copies will not be sufficient to constitute written notice.

In the case of EDI Shares held in uncertificated form, if withdrawals are permitted pursuant
to paragraph (3)(a), (3)(b) or (3)(c) of this Part B, an accepting EDI Shareholder may
withdraw his acceptance through CREST by sending (or, if a CREST sponsored member,
procuring that his CREST sponsor sends) an ESA instruction to settle in CREST in relation to
each Electronic Acceptance to be withdrawn. Each ESA instruction must, in order for it to be
valid and settle, include the following details:

* the number of EDI Shares to be withdrawn, together with their ISIN number (this is
GB0004486006);

» the member account ID of the accepting EDI Shareholder;
» the participant ID;

« the member account ID of the Escrow Agent included in the relevant Electronic
Acceptance;

» the Escrow Agent’s participant ID (this is RA10);

» the transaction reference number of the Electronic Acceptance to be withdrawn;
« a contact number in the shared note field;

* a delivery priority of 80;

« the intended settlement date for the withdrawal; and

» the corporate action number for the Offer.

Any such withdrawal will be conditional upon Capita Registrars verifying that the withdrawal
request is validly made. Accordingly, Capita Registrars will on behalf of Pearson reject or
accept the withdrawal by transmitting in CREST a receiving agent reject (AEAD) or receiving
agent accept (AEAN) message.

4, REVISED OFFER

(@)

Although no such revision is envisaged, if the Offer (in its original or any previously revised
form(s)) is revised (either in its terms or conditions or in the value or form of the consideration
offered or otherwise), and any such revised Offer(s) represent(s) on the date on which such
revision is announced (on such basis as Citi may consider appropriate) an improvement (or
no diminution) in the value of the consideration received and/or retained by an EDI Share-
holder (under the offer or otherwise), the benefit of the revised Offer will, subject as provided
in paragraphs 4(c), 4(d) and 6 below, be made available to any EDI Shareholder who has
accepted the Offer in its original or previously revised form(s), and not validly withdrawn
such acceptance (each a “Previous Acceptor”). The acceptance by or on behalf of a
Previous Acceptor of the Offer in its original or any previously revised form(s) shall, subject
as provided in paragraphs 4(c), 4(d) and 6 below, be deemed to be an acceptance of the
Offer as so revised and shall, subject as aforesaid, also constitute a separate appointment of
each of Pearson, Citi and their respective directors as his attorney and/or agent with
authority to accept any such revised Offer on behalf of such Previous Acceptor and, if such
revised Offer includes alternative forms of consideration, to make on his behalf elections for
and/or to accept such alternative forms of consideration on his behalf in such proportions as
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such attorney and/or agent in his absolute discretion thinks fit and to execute on behalf of
and in the name of such Previous Acceptor all such further documents (if any) and take such
further actions (if any) as may be required to give effect to such acceptances and/or
elections. In making any such acceptances or making any such election, the attorney
and/or agent shall take into account the nature of any previous acceptances and/or elections
made by or on behalf of the Previous Acceptor and such other facts or matters as he may
reasonably consider relevant.

The deemed acceptances and elections referred to in this paragraph 4 shall not apply and
the authorities conferred by paragraph 4(a) above shall not be exercised if, as a result
thereof, the Previous Acceptor would (on such basis as Citi may consider appropriate)
thereby receive and/or retain (as appropriate) less consideration in aggregate under the
Offer or otherwise than would have been received and/or retained (as appropriate) in
aggregate consideration as a result of acceptance of the Offer in the form in which it
was originally accepted and/or elected by such Previous Acceptor or on his behalf (unless
such Previous Acceptor has previously agreed to receive and/or retain (as appropriate) less
in aggregate consideration).

The deemed acceptances and elections referred to in this paragraph 4 shall not apply and
the authorities conferred by this paragraph 4 shall be ineffective to the extent that a Previous
Acceptor:

(i) in respect of EDI Shares in certificated form, lodges with Capita Registrars at the
address set out in paragraph 3(a) above within 14 days of the publication of the
document pursuant to which the revision of the Offer is made available to EDI
Shareholders (or such later date as Pearson may determine), a Form of Acceptance
or some other form issued by or on behalf of Pearson in which he validly elects to
receive the consideration receivable by him under such revised Offer in some other
manner; or

(ii) in respect of EDI Shares in uncertificated form, sends (or, if a CREST sponsored
member, procures that his CREST sponsor sends) an ESA instruction to settle in
CREST in relation to each Electronic Acceptance in respect of which an electioniis to
be varied. Each ESA instruction must, in order for it to be valid and settle, include the
following details:

» the number of EDI Shares in respect of which the changed election is made,
together with their ISIN number (this is GB0004486006);

» the member account ID of the Previous Acceptor;
» the participant ID;

» the member account ID of the Escrow Agent included in the relevant Electronic
Acceptance;

« the Escrow Agent’s participant ID (this is RA10);

» thetransaction reference number of the Electronic Acceptance in respect of which
the election is to be changed;

« a contact number in the shared note field;

» adelivery priority of 80;

« the intended settlement date for the changed election;
» the corporate action number for the Offer; and

* in order that the desired change of election can be effected, must include the
member account ID of the Escrow Agent relevant to the new election.

Any such change of election will be conditional upon Capita Registrars verifying that the
request is validly made. Accordingly, Capita Registrars will on behalf of Pearson reject or
accept the requested change of election by transmitting in CREST a receiving agent reject
(AEAD) or receiving agent accept (AEAN) message.
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(e)

The authorities conferred by this paragraph 4 and any acceptance of a revised Offer and/or
any election pursuant thereto shall be irrevocable unless and until the Previous Acceptor
becomes entitled to withdraw his acceptance under paragraph 3 above and duly does so.

Subject to paragraph 6 below, Pearson reserves the right to treat an executed Form of
Acceptance or TTE Instruction relating to the Offer (in its original or any previously revised
form(s)) which is received (or dated) on or after the announcement or publication of the Offer
in any revised form as a valid acceptance of the revised Offer and, where applicable, a valid
election for any alternative form of consideration made available pursuant thereto, and such
acceptance shall constitute an authority in the terms of paragraph 4(a) above on behalf of the
relevant EDI Shareholder.

GENERAL

(@)

The EDI Shares are to be acquired by Pearson fully paid and free from all liens, charges and
encumbrances, rights of pre-emption and any other third party rights of any nature, what-
soever and together with all rights attaching thereto, including the right to all dividends or
other distributions declared, paid or made after 7 March 2011. If a dividend and/or a
distribution and/or a return of capital is proposed, declared, made, paid or becomes payable
by EDI in respect of an EDI Share on or after the date of this document and prior to the Offer
becoming or being declared unconditional in all respects or lapsing or being withdrawn,
Pearson reserves the right to reduce the value of the consideration payable for each EDI
Share under the Offer in respect of any EDI Share by up to the amount of the dividend and/or
distribution and/or return of capital except where the EDI Share is or will be transferred
pursuant to the Offer on a basis which entitles Pearson to receive the dividend and/or
distribution and/or return of capital and to retain it.

Save with the consent of the Panel and Pearson, the Offer will lapse unless all conditions
relating to the Offer have been satisfied or (if capable of waiver) waived or, where appro-
priate, have been determined by Pearson in its reasonable opinion to be or remain satisfied,
by midnight on the later of 18 April 2011 and the date which is 21 days after the date on which
the Offer becomes unconditional or such later date as Pearson may, with the consent of the
Panel, decide. If the Offer lapses for any reason, the Offer will cease to be capable of further
acceptance and EDI Shareholders and Pearson will cease to be bound by prior acceptan-
ces. Pearson shall be under no obligation to waive or treat as satisfied any of the conditions
(b) to (h) (inclusive) in Part A of this Appendix | by a date earlier than the latest date specified
or referred to above for the satisfaction thereof notwithstanding that such condition or the
other conditions of the Offer may at such earlier date have been waived or satisfied and that
there are at such earlier date no circumstances indicating that any of such conditions may
not be capable of being satisfied.

Save with the consent of the Panel, settlement of the consideration to which any EDI
Shareholder is entitled under the Offer will be implemented in full in accordance with the
terms of the Offer without regard to any lien, right of set-off, counterclaim or other analogous
right to which Pearson may otherwise be, or claim to be, entitled as against such EDI
Shareholder and will be effected in the manner described in paragraph 13 of the letter from
Pearson contained in this document within 14 days or the later of 28 March 2011, the date on
which the Offer becomes or is declared unconditional in all respects and the receipt of a valid
and complete acceptance.

Notwithstanding the right reserved by Pearson to treat an acceptance of the Offer as valid
(even though, in the case of EDI Shares held in certificated form, the relevant Form of
Acceptance is not entirely in order or not accompanied by the relevant share certificate(s)
and/or other document(s) of title), except as otherwise agreed with the Panel:

(i) an acceptance of the Offer will only be counted towards fulfilling the acceptance
condition if the requirements of Note 4 and, if applicable, Note 6 on Rule 10 of the
Code are satisfied in respect of it;

(i) a purchase of EDI Shares by Pearson or its nominee(s) or, if Pearson is required to
make a Rule 9 offer, a person acting in concert with Pearson, if any, will only be
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(h)

1)

counted towards fulfilling the acceptance condition if the requirements of Note 5 and,
if applicable, Note 6 of Rule 10 of the Code are satisfied in respect of it;

(i)  the Offer will not become unconditional unless Capita Registrars has issued a
certificate to Pearson or Citi which states the number of EDI Shares in respect of
which acceptances have been received which comply with paragraph (i) above, and
the number of EDI Shares otherwise acquired, whether before or during the offer
period, which comply with the requirements of paragraph (ii) above. Copies of such
certificate will be sent to the Panel and to Brewin Dolphin as soon as possible after
issue; and

(iv)  EDI Shares which have been borrowed by Pearson may not be counted towards
fulfilling the acceptance condition.

The terms, provisions, instructions and authorities contained in or deemed to be incorpo-
rated in the Form of Acceptance will, in respect of EDI Shares held in certificated form, also
constitute part of the terms of the Offer. Words and expressions defined in this document
have the same meanings when used in the Form of Acceptance unless the context otherwise
requires. The provisions of this Appendix | shall be deemed to be incorporated in the Form of
Acceptance.

The Offer and the Form of Acceptance and all acceptances and elections in respect of the
Offer, or pursuant thereto, and all contracts made pursuant thereto and any action taken or
made or deemed to be taken or made under any of the foregoing (including non-contractual
disputes or claims) shall be governed by and construed in accordance with English law.
Execution of a Form of Acceptance or the sending of a TTE Instruction by or on behalf of an
EDI Shareholder constitutes his irrevocable submission in relation to all matters arising out
of or in connection with the Offer and the Form of Acceptance to the jurisdiction of the courts
of England and his agreement that nothing shall limit the right of Pearson or Citi to bring any
action, suit or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the Offer or the Form of
Acceptance in any other manner permitted by law or in any court of competent jurisdiction.

All references in this document and in the Form of Acceptance to 28 March 2011 shall
(except in the definition of “offer period” and in paragraph 1(a) above and where the context
otherwise requires) be deemed, if the expiry date of the Offer is extended, to refer to the
expiry date of the Offer as so extended.

Any omission or failure to dispatch this document, the Form of Acceptance or any notice
required to be dispatched under the terms of the Offer to, or any failure to receive the same
by, any person to whom the Offer is made, or should be made, shall notinvalidate the Offer in
any way or create any implication that the Offer has not been made to any such person.
Subject to paragraph 6 below, the Offer extends to persons to whom the Offer is made or
should be made but to whom this document, the Form of Acceptance or any related offering
documents may not be dispatched or by whom such documents may not be received, and
such persons may collect copies of these documents from Capita Registrars at the address
set out in paragraph 3(a).

Notwithstanding any other provision in this Part B of Appendix |, Pearson and Citi reserve the
right to treat acceptances of the Offer and/or elections pursuant thereto as valid if received
by or on behalf of either of them at any place or places or in any manner determined by either
of them otherwise than as set out in this document or in the Form of Acceptance.

All powers of attorney, appointments of agents and authorities in the terms conferred by or
referred to in this Appendix | or in the Form of Acceptance are given by way of security for the
performance of the obligations of the EDI Shareholder concerned and are irrevocable in
accordance with section 4 of the Powers of Attorney Act 1971 unless and until the donor of
such power of attorney or authority or appointment validly withdraws his acceptance in
accordance with paragraph 3 above.

No acknowledgement of receipt of any Form of Acceptance, TTE Instruction, share certif-
icate(s) and/or other document(s) of title will be given. All communications, notices, certif-
icates, documents of title and remittances to be delivered by or sent to or from EDI
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(n)

Shareholders (or their designated agent(s)) will be delivered by or sent to or from such EDI
Shareholders (or their designated agent(s)) at their own risk.

If the Offer lapses:

(i) in respect of EDI Shares held in certificated form, the Form of Acceptance, share
certificate(s) and/or other document(s) of title will be returned by post (or such other
method as may be approved by the Panel) within 14 days of the Offer lapsing, at the
risk of the person entitled thereto, to the person or agent whose name and address is
set out in the relevant box in the Form of Acceptance or, if none is set out, to the first-
named or sole holder at his registered address;

(ii) in respect of EDI Shares held in uncertificated form, Capita Registrars will, imme-
diately after the lapsing of the Offer (or within such longer period as the Panel may
permit, not exceeding 14 days after the lapsing of the Offer), give instructions to
Euroclear to transfer all EDI Shares held in escrow balances and in relation to which it
is the Escrow Agent for the purposes of the Offer to the original available balances of
the EDI Shareholders concerned.

In relation to any acceptance of the Offer in respect of a holding of EDI Shares which is in
uncertificated form, Pearson reserves the right to make such alterations, additions or
modifications as may be necessary or desirable to give effect to any purported acceptance
of the Offer, whether in order to comply with the facilities or requirements of CREST or
otherwise, provided such alterations, additions or modifications are consistent with the
requirements of the Code or are otherwise made with the consent of the Panel.

The Offer is made at 1.00 pm (London time) on 7 March 2011 and is capable of acceptance
from and after that date. The Offer is being made by means of this document. Copies of this
document, the Form of Acceptance and any related documents may be collected from
Capita Registrars at the address set out in paragraph 3(a) above.

For the purposes of this document, the time of receipt of a TTE Instruction, an ESA
Instruction or an Electronic Acceptance shall be the time at which the relevant instruction
settles in CREST.

If sufficient EDI Shares are acquired, whether pursuant to acceptances of the Offer or
otherwise, Pearson intends to apply the provisions of 974-991 of the Companies Act 2006 to
acquire compulsorily any outstanding EDI Shares to which the Offer relates.

All references in this Appendix | to any statute or statutory provision shall include a statute or
statutory provision which amends, consolidates or replaces the same (whether before or
after the date hereof).

The Offer extends to all the EDI Shares unconditionally allotted or issued on 7 March 2011
and any further EDI Shares unconditionally allotted or issued and fully paid while the Offer
remains open for acceptance (or such earlier date or dates as Pearson may decide).

OVERSEAS SHAREHOLDERS

(@)

The making of the Offer in, or to EDI Shareholders resident in, or citizens or nationals of,
jurisdictions outside the United Kingdom, or to persons who are custodians, nominees of or
trustees for, citizens, residents or nationals of such jurisdictions, may be prohibited or
affected by the laws of the jurisdiction in which such persons are resident. Such persons
should inform themselves about and observe any applicable legal requirements. It is the
responsibility of any such person wishing to accept the Offer to satisfy himself as to the full
observance of the laws of the relevant jurisdiction in connection therewith, including the
obtaining of any governmental, exchange control or other consents, which may be required
and the compliance with other necessary formalities and the payment of any transfer or
other taxes due in such jurisdiction. Any such person will be responsible for any such issue,
transfer or other taxes or other requisite payments by whomsoever payable and Pearson
and Citi and any person acting on their behalf shall be fully indemnified and held harmless by
such person for any such issue, transfer or other taxes as Pearson (or any such person) may
be required to pay.
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An EDI Shareholder may be deemed NOT to have accepted the Offer or to have made a
valid election thereunder if (i) he puts “NO” in Box 4 of the Form of Acceptance and therefore
does not give the representation and warranty set out in paragraph (c) of Part C of this
Appendix I; or (ii) he makes a Restricted Escrow Transfer pursuant to paragraph 6(c) below
unless he also makes a related Restricted ESA instruction which is accepted by Capita
Registrars. Pearson reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to investigate, in relation to any
acceptance, whether the representation and warranty set out in paragraph (c) of Part C (or
as the case may be Part D) of this Appendix | could have been truthfully given by the relevant
EDI Shareholder and, if such investigation is made and as a result Pearson determines (for
any reason) that such representation and warranty could not have been so given, such
acceptances and any election thereunder may be rejected as invalid.

If an EDI Shareholder holding EDI Shares in uncertificated form is unable to give the
warranty set out in paragraph (c) of Part D of this Appendix |, but nevertheless can provide
evidence satisfactory to Pearson that he is able to accept the Offer in compliance with all
relevant legal and regulatory requirements, he may only purport to accept the Offer by
sending (or if a CREST sponsored member, procuring that his CREST sponsor sends) both
(1) a Transfer to Escrow instruction to a designated escrow balance detailed below (a
“Restricted Escrow Transfer”) and (2) one or more valid ESA instructions (a “Restricted
ESA instruction”) which specify the form of consideration which he wishes to receive
(consistent with the alternatives offered under the Offer). Such purported acceptance will
not be treated as a valid acceptance unless both the Restricted Escrow Transfer and the
Restricted ESA instruction(s) settle in CREST and Pearson decides, in its absolute discre-
tion, to exercise its right described in paragraph 6 of this Part B of Appendix | to waive, vary or
modify the terms of the Offer relating to overseas shareholders, to the extent required to
permit such acceptance to be made in each case during the acceptance period set out in
paragraph 1 of this Part B of Appendix |. If Pearson accordingly decides to permit such
acceptance to be made, Capita Registrars will on behalf of Pearson accept the purported
acceptance as an Electronic Acceptance on the terms of this document (as so waived,
varied or modified) by transmitting in CREST a receiving agent accept (AEAN) message.
Otherwise, Capita Registrars will on behalf of Pearson reject the purported acceptance by
transmitting in CREST a receiving agent reject (AEAD) message. Each Restricted Escrow
Transfer must, in order for it to be valid and settle, include the following details:

« the ISIN number for the EDI Shares;

» the number of EDI Shares in respect of which the Offer is to be accepted;
« the member account ID of the EDI Shareholder;

» the participant ID of the EDI Shareholder;

» the participant ID of the Escrow Agent (this is RA10) and its member account ID specific
to a Restricted Escrow Transfer (this is RESTRICT);

» the corporate action number for the Offer;
» a contact telephone number in the shared note field; and
* the intended settlement date.

Each Restricted ESA instruction must, in order for it to be valid and settle, include the
following details:

¢ the ISIN number for the EDI Shares;
» the number of EDI Shares relevant to that Restricted EAS instruction;
« the member account ID and participant ID of the accepting EDI Shareholder;

» the member account ID and participant ID of the Escrow Agent set out in the Restricted
Escrow Transfer;

» the participant ID and the member account ID of the Escrow Agent relevant to the form of
consideration required (details of which are contained in this document);
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(e)

« the transaction reference number of the Restricted Escrow Transfer to which the
Restricted ESA instruction relates;

* the intended settlement date; and
» the corporate action number for the Offer.

Pearson and Citi reserve the right to notify any matter, including the fact that the Offer has
been made, to all or any EDI Shareholders:

0] with a registered address outside the United Kingdom; or

(i) whom Pearson knows to be a custodian, trustee or nominee holding EDI Shares for
persons who are citizens, residents or nationals of jurisdictions outside the United
Kingdom,

by announcement or by paid advertisement in a daily national newspaper published and
circulated in the United Kingdom or by notice in the London Gazette (in which event such
notice shall be deemed to have been sufficiently given, notwithstanding any failure by any
such EDI Shareholder to receive or see such notice) and all references in this document to
notice or the provision of information in writing by or on behalf of Pearson shall be construed
accordingly.

The provisions of this paragraph 6 override any terms of the Offer inconsistent with them.
The provisions of this paragraph 6 and/or any other terms of the Offer relating to overseas
EDI Shareholders may be waived, varied or modified as regards specific EDI Shareholder(s)
or on a general basis by Pearson in its absolute direction.

References in this paragraph 6 to an EDI Shareholder shall include the person or persons
executing a Form of Acceptance and, in the event of more than one person executing a Form
of Acceptance, the provisions of this paragraph shall apply to them jointly and to each of
them.

Overseas EDI Shareholders should inform themselves about and observe any appli-
cable legal or regulatory requirements. If you are in any doubt about your position
you should consult your professional adviser in the relevant territory.
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PART C: Form of Acceptance

Each EDI Shareholder by whom, or on whose behalf, a Form of Acceptance is executed irrevocably
undertakes, represents, warrants and agrees to and with Pearson and Citi and Capita Registrars (so as to
bind him, his personal representatives, heirs, successors and assigns) to the following effect:

(@)

(b)

(d)

that the execution of the Form of Acceptance, whether or not any other boxes are completed shall
constitute:

(i) an acceptance, subject to paragraph 6 of Part B of this Appendix | of the Offer in respect of
the relevant EDI Shareholder’s entire holding of EDI Shares in certificated form (or such
lesser number as may have been inserted in Box 1 of the Form of Acceptance provided that if
no number is inserted in Box 1, or a number is inserted in Box 1 which exceeds such EDI
Shareholder’s holding of EDI Shares in certificated form, the acceptance will be deemed to
have been made in respect of the EDI Shareholder’s entire holding of EDI Shares in
certificated form);

(i) an undertaking to execute any further documents, take any further action and given any
further assurances which may be required to enable Pearson to obtain the full benefit of the
terms of this Appendix | and/or to perfect any of the authorities expressed to be given
hereunder or otherwise in connection with such EDI Shareholder’s acceptance of the Offer;
and

in each case on and subject to the terms and conditions set out or referred to in this document and
the Form of Acceptance and that, subject only to the rights of withdrawal set out in paragraph 3 of
Part B of this Appendix |, each such acceptance and election shall be irrevocable;

that the EDI Shares in certificated form in respect of which the Offer is accepted or deemed to be
accepted are sold free from all liens, charges, equitable interests, encumbrances, rights of pre-
emption and any other third party rights and interests of any nature whatsoever and together with all
rights attaching thereto, including, without limitation, voting rights and the right to receive and retain
all dividends or other distributions declared, made or paid;

that, unless “NO” is inserted in Box 4 of the Form of Acceptance:

0] the Form of Acceptance and any related offering documents have not been mailed or
otherwise distributed or sent (directly or indirectly) in, into or from any jurisdiction where such
actions may constitute a breach of any legal or regulatory requirements of such jurisdiction;

(i) in connection with the Offer, there has been no use, directly or indirectly, of the mails of, or
any means or instrumentality (including, without limitation, electronic mail, or any electronic
publication or advertisement, facsimile transmission, telex or telephone) of interstate or
foreign commerce of, or any facility of a national securities exchange of any jurisdiction;

(iii)  inrespect of the EDI Shares to which the Form of Acceptance relates, such EDI Shareholder
is not, and is not accepting the Offer through, an agent or fiduciary acting on a non-
discretionary basis for a principal, unless such principal is a corporation or partnership and
such agent or fiduciary is an authorised employee of such principal; and

(iv) if such accepting EDI Shareholder is not a citizen, resident or national of the United
Kingdom, he has observed the laws of all relevant jurisdictions, obtained all requisite
governmental, exchange control or other required consents, complied with all requisite
formalities and paid any issue, transfer or other taxes or other requisite payments due from
him in each case in connection with such acceptance, in any jurisdiction and that he has not
taken or omitted to take any action which will or may result in Pearson, Citi or any other
person acting in breach of the legal or regulatory requirements of any such jurisdiction in
connection with the Offer or his acceptance thereof;

that, in relation to EDI Shares in certificated form, the execution of the Form of Acceptance and its
delivery to Capita Registrars constitutes, subject to the Offer becoming unconditional in all respects
in accordance with its terms, the irrevocable separate appointment of each of Pearson, Citi and their
respective directors, authorised representatives and agents as such EDI Shareholder’s attorney
and/or agent (the “attorney”), and an irrevocable instruction to the attorney (in accordance with
section 4 of the Powers of Attorney Act 1971) to complete and execute all or any form(s) of transfer
and/or other document(s) at the discretion of the attorney in relation to the EDI Shares referred to in
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(e)

paragraph (a)(i) above, in respect of which the accepting EDI Shareholder has not validly withdrawn
the acceptance, in favour of Pearson or such other person or persons as Pearson or its agents may
direct and to deliver such form(s) of transfer and/or other document(s) at the discretion of the
attorney together with any share certificate(s) and/or other document(s) of title relating to such EDI
Shares for registration within six months of the Offer becoming unconditional in all respects and to
do all such other acts and things as may in the opinion of the attorney be necessary or expedient for
the purposes of, or in connection with, the acceptance of the Offer and to vest in Pearson or its
nominee(s) the EDI Shares as aforesaid;

that in relation to EDI Shares in certificated form the execution of the Form of Acceptance and
delivery to Capita Registrars constitutes, subject to the Offer becoming unconditional in all respects
in accordance with its terms and to the accepting EDI Shareholder not having validly withdrawn the
acceptance, a separate and irrevocable authority and request:

(i) to EDI or its agents to procure the registration of the transfer of the EDI Shares referred to in
paragraph (a)(i) above in certificated form pursuant to the Offer and the delivery of the share
certificate(s) and/or any document(s) of title in respect thereof to Pearson or as it may direct;
and

(ii) to Pearson, Citi or their respective agents, (subject to the provisions of paragraph 6 of Part B
of this Appendix I) to procure the dispatch by post (or such other method as may be approved
by the Panel) of a cheque in respect of any cash consideration, at the risk of such EDI
Shareholder, to the person or agent whose name and address is set out in Box 5 of the Form
of Acceptance or, if none is set out, to the first-named or sole holder at his registered
address;

that in relation to EDI Shares in certificated form the execution of the Form of Acceptance and its
delivery to Capita Registrars constitutes a separate authority to each of Pearson, Citi and their
respective directors in the terms of paragraph 4 of Part B of this Appendix I;

that, subject to the Offer becoming unconditional in all respects in accordance with its terms, in
respect of the EDI Shares in certificated form in respect of which the Offer has been accepted, oris
deemed to be accepted, which acceptance has not been validly withdrawn, and which have not
been registered in the name of Pearson or as it may direct:

0] Pearson or its agents shall be entitled to direct the exercise of any votes and any or all other
rights and privileges (including the right to requisition the convening of a general meeting or
separate class meeting of EDI) attaching to any such EDI Shares;

(i) the execution of a Form of Acceptance by an EDI Shareholder shall constitute with regard to
such EDI Shares:

(A)  an authority to EDI or its agents from such EDI Shareholders to send any notice,
circular, warrant or other document or communication which may be required to be
sent to him as a member of EDI to Pearson at its registered office;

(B)  an authority to Pearson or its agents to sign any consent to short notice of a general
meeting or separate class meeting on his behalf and/or to execute a form of proxy in
respect of such EDI Shares appointing any person nominated by Pearson to attend
general meetings and separate class meetings of EDI or its members or any of them
(and any adjournment thereof) and to exercise the votes attaching to such EDI
Shares on his behalf, such votes (where relevant) to be cast so far as possible to
satisfy any outstanding condition of the Offer; and

(C) the agreement of such EDI Shareholder not to exercise any of such rights without the
consent of Pearson and the irrevocable undertaking of such EDI Shareholder not to
appoint a proxy for or to attend any such general meeting or separate class meeting;

that he will deliver to Capita Registrars, at the address set out in paragraph 12(b) of the letter from
Pearson contained in this document, his share certificate(s) and/or other document(s) of title in
respect of the EDI Shares in certificated form referred to in paragraph (a)(i) of this Part C and in
relation to which acceptance has not been validly withdrawn, or an indemnity acceptable to Pearson
in lieu thereof, as soon as possible and in any event within six months of the Offer becoming
unconditional in all respects;
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(i)

1)

(n)

that he will do all such acts and things as shall, in the opinion of Pearson or Capita Registrars be
necessary or expedient to vest in Pearson or its nominee(s) or such other person as Pearson may
decide title to the number of EDI Shares in certificated form inserted or deemed to be inserted in
Box 1 of the Form of Acceptance;

that the terms and conditions of the Offer contained in this document shall be incorporated in and
form part of the Form of Acceptance, which shall be read and construed accordingly;

that he agrees to ratify each and every act or thing which may be done or effected by Pearson or Citi
or any of their respective directors or agents or EDI or its agents, as the case may be, in the proper
exercise of any of the powers and/or authorities hereunder;

that on execution and delivery, any Form of Acceptance shall take effect as a deed;

that if any provision of Part B or Part C of this Appendix | shall be unenforceable or invalid or shall not
operate so as to afford Pearson or Citi or Capita Registrars or any authorised representative of any
of them or their respective agents the benefit or authority expressed to be given therein, he shall
with all practicable speed do all such acts and things and execute all such documents as may be
required to enable those persons to secure the full benefits of Part B or Part C of this Appendix |; and

that he submits, in relation to all matters arising out of the Offer and the Form of Acceptance, to the
jurisdiction of the English courts.

References in this Part C to an EDI Shareholder shall include references to the person or persons
executing a Form of Acceptance and in the event of more than one person executing a Form of Acceptance
the provisions of this Part C shall apply to them jointly and to each of them.
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PART D: Electronic Acceptances

Each EDI Shareholder by whom, or on whose behalf, an Electronic Acceptance is made irrevocably
undertakes, represents, warrants and agrees to and with Pearson and Citi and Capita Registrars (so as to
bind him, his personal representatives, heirs, successors and assigns) to the following effect:

(@)

(e)

that the Electronic Acceptance shall constitute an acceptance of the Offer in respect of the number
of EDI Shares in uncertificated form to which a Basic Offer TTE Instruction relates on and subject to
the terms and conditions set out or referred to in this document and that, subject only to the rights of
withdrawal set out in paragraph 3 of Part B of this Appendix |, each such acceptance and election
shall be irrevocable;

that the EDI Shares in uncertificated form in respect of which the Offer is accepted or deemed to be
accepted are sold free from all liens, charges, equitable interests, encumbrances, rights of pre-
emption and any other third party rights and interests of any nature whatsoever and together with all
rights attaching thereto on or after 7 March 2011, including, without limitation, voting rights and the
right to receive and retain all dividends or other distributions declared, made or paid on or after
7 March 2011;

(i) the documents relating to the Offer have not been mailed or otherwise distributed or sent
(directly or indirectly) in, into or from any jurisdiction where such actions may constitute a
breach of any legal or regulatory requirements of such jurisdiction;

(i) in connection with the Offer, there has been no use, directly or indirectly, of the mails of, or
any means or instrumentality (including, without limitation, electronic mail, or any electronic
publication or advertisement, facsimile transmission, telex or telephone) of interstate or
foreign commerce of, or any facility of a national securities exchange of any jurisdiction;

(iii)  in respect of the EDI Shares to which the Electronic Acceptance relates, such EDI Share-
holder is not, and is not accepting the Offer through, an agent or fiduciary acting on a non-
discretionary basis for a principal, unless such principal is a corporation or partnership and
such agent or fiduciary is an authorised employee of such; and

(iv)  if such accepting EDI Shareholder is not a citizen, resident or national of the United
Kingdom, he has observed the laws of all relevant jurisdictions, obtained all requisite
governmental, exchange control or other required consents, complied with all requisite
formalities and paid any issue, transfer or other taxes or other requisite payments due from
him in each case in connection with such acceptance, in any jurisdiction and that he has not
taken or omitted to take any action which will or may result in Pearson, Citi or any other
person acting in breach of the legal or regulatory requirements of any such jurisdiction in
connection with the Offer or his acceptance thereof and he is lawfully entitled to make such
election under the laws of any jurisdiction to which he is subject;

that the Electronic Acceptance constitutes the irrevocable separate appointment of each of
Pearson, Citi and their respective directors, authorised representatives and agents as such EDI
Shareholder’s attorney and/or agent (the “attorney”), and an irrevocable instruction to the attorney
(in accordance with section 4 of the Powers of Attorney Act 1971) (i) if the Offer becomes
unconditional in all respects in accordance with its terms, and subject to the accepting EDI
Shareholder not having validly withdrawn the acceptance, to do all such acts and things as
may in the opinion of the attorney be necessary or expedient for the purposes of, or in connection
with, the acceptance of the Offer and to vest in Pearson or its nominee(s) the EDI Shares referred to
in paragraph (a) above; and (ii) if the Offer does not become unconditional in all respects, to give
instructions to Euroclear, immediately after the lapsing of the Offer (or within such longer period as
the Panel may permit, not exceeding 14 days from the lapsing of the Offer), to transfer all Relevant
EDI Shares to the original available balance of an accepting EDI Shareholder;

that the Electronic Acceptance constitutes, subject to the Offer becoming unconditional in all
respects in accordance with its terms and to the accepting EDI Shareholder not having validly
withdrawn the acceptance, a separate and irrevocable authority and request:

(i) to EDI or its agents to procure the transfer to Pearson, or as it may direct, by means of
CREST all or any of the EDI Shares in uncertificated form referred to in paragraph (a) above;
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(i)

1)

(ii) to Pearson, Citi or their respective agents (subject to the provisions of paragraph 6 of Part B
of this Appendix |) to procure the making of a CREST payment obligation in favour of the EDI
Shareholder’'s payment bank in accordance with the CREST payment arrangements in
respect of any cash consideration to which such EDI Shareholder is entitled;

that in relation to EDI Shares in uncertificated form, the Electronic Acceptance constitutes a
separate authority to each of Pearson, Citi and their respective directors in the terms of paragraph 4
of Part B of this Appendix I;

that, subject to the Offer becoming unconditional in all respects in accordance with its terms (or, in
the case of voting by proxy, if the Offer will become unconditional in all respects or lapse depending
upon the outcome of the resolution in question or in such other circumstances as Pearson may
request and the Panel may permit), in respect of the EDI Shares in uncertificated form in respect of
which the Offer has been accepted, or is deemed to be accepted, which acceptance has not been
validly withdrawn, and which have not been registered in the name of Pearson or as it may direct:

0] Pearson or its agents shall be entitled to direct the exercise of any votes and any or all other
rights and privileges (including the right to requisition the convening of a general meeting or
separate class meeting of EDI) attaching to any such EDI Shares;

(i) the Electronic Acceptance by an EDI Shareholder shall constitute with regard to such EDI
Shares:

(A)  an authority to EDI or its agents from such EDI Shareholder to send any notice,
circular, warrant or other document or communication which may be required to be
sent to him as a member of EDI (including any share certificate(s) or other docu-
ment(s) of title issued as a result of conversion of such EDI Shares into certificated
form) to Pearson at its registered office;

(B)  an authority to Pearson or its agents to sign any consent to short notice of a general
meeting or separate class meeting on his behalf and/or to execute a form of proxy in
respect of such EDI Shares appointing any person nominated by Pearson to attend
general meetings and separate class meetings of EDI or its members or any of them
(and any adjournment thereof) and to exercise the votes attaching to such EDI
Shares on his behalf, such votes (where relevant) to be cast so far as possible to
satisfy any outstanding condition of the Offer; and

(C) the agreement of such EDI Shareholder not to exercise any of such rights without the
consent of Pearson and the irrevocable undertaking of such EDI Shareholder not to
appoint a proxy for or to attend any such general meeting or separate class meeting;

that if, for any reason, any EDI Shares in respect of which a TTE Instruction has been effected in
accordance with paragraph 12(c) of the letter from Pearson contained in this document are
converted to certificated form, he will (without prejudice to paragraph (g)(ii)(A) above immediately
deliver or procure the immediate delivery of the share certificate(s) or other document(s) of title in
respect of all such EDI Shares as so converted to Capita Registrars at the address referred to in
Part B of this Appendix or to Pearson at its registered office or as Pearson or its agents may direct;
and he shall be deemed upon conversion to undertake, represent, warrant and agree in the terms
set out in Part C of this Appendix | in relation to such EDI Shares;

that the creation of a CREST payment obligation in favour of his payment bank in accordance with
the CREST payment arrangements referred to in paragraph (e)(iv) above shall, to the extent of the
obligation so created, discharge in full any obligation of Pearson and/or Citi to pay to him the cash
consideration to which he is entitled pursuant to the Offer;

that, he will do all such acts and things as shall in the opinion of Pearson or Capita Registrars be
necessary or expedient to vest in Pearson, or its nominee(s) or such other persons as Pearson may
decide, title to the number of EDI Shares comprised in the Electronic Acceptance and all such acts
and things as may be necessary or expedient to enable Capita Registrars to perform its functions as
Escrow Agent for the purposes of the Offer;

that he agrees to ratify each and every act or thing which may be done or effected by Pearson or Citi
or Capita Registrars or any of their respective directors or agents or EDI or its agents, as the case
may be, in the exercise of any of his powers and/or authorities hereunder;
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(n)

that if any provision of Part B or this Part D of this Appendix | shall be unenforceable or invalid or
shall not operate so as to afford Pearson or Citi or Capita Registrars or any authorised represen-
tative of any of them or their respective agents the benefit or authority expressed to be given therein,
he shall with all practicable speed do all such acts and things and execute all such documents that
may be required to enable those persons to secure the full benefits of Part B and Part D of this
Appendix I;

that he submits in relation to all matters arising out of the Offer and the Electronic Acceptance, to the
jurisdiction of the English courts; and

that, by virtue of the Regulations, the making of an Electronic Acceptance constitutes an irrevocable
power of attorney by the relevant holder of EDI Shares in the terms of all the powers and authorities
expressed to be given by Part B, this Part D and (where applicable by virtue of paragraph (h) above)
Part C of this Appendix | to Pearson, Capita Registrars and Citi and any of their respective agents.

References in this Part D to an EDI Shareholder shall include references to the person or persons making
an Electronic Acceptance, and in the event of more than one person making an Electronic Acceptance the
provisions of this Part D shall apply to them jointly and to each of them.
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APPENDIX II

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON THE PEARSON GROUP

1. In 2010, Pearson had global turnover of £5.7 billion (2009: £5.1 billion) and profit before tax of
£670 million (2009: £523 million). As at 31 December 2010, Pearson had net assets of £5.6 billion.
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APPENDIX Il
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON THE EDI GROUP

1. INCORPORATION OF RELEVANT INFORMATION BY REFERENCE

The information listed below relating to the EDI Group is hereby incorporated by reference into this
document.

Please enter the web addresses stated below in your web browser to be brought to the relevant document.

No. Information Source of information

1. For the last three financial years for which the ~ EDI annual report and accounts 2010,
information has been published, consolidated income statement on page 33:
revenue/turnover, net profit or loss before and  Revenue/Turnover (page 33)
after taxation, the charge for tax, extraordinary

items, minority interests, earnings per share Net profit before and after taxation (page 33)

Charge for tax (page 33)
Extraordinary items (N/A)
Minority interests (page 33)
Earnings per share (page 33)

http://www.ediplc.com/financial-
performance.asp

EDI annual report and accounts 2009,
consolidated income statement on page 26:

Revenue/Turnover (page 26)

Net profit before and after taxation (page 26)
Charge for tax (page 26)

Extraordinary items (N/A)

Minority interests (page 26)

Earnings per share (page 26)

http://www.ediplc.com/financial-
performance.asp

EDI annual report and accounts 2008,
consolidated income statement on page 22:

Revenue/Turnover (page 22)

Net profit before and after taxation (page 22)
Charge for tax (page 22)

Extraordinary items (N/A)

Minority interests (page 22)

Earnings per share (page 22)

http://www.ediplc.com/financial-
performance.asp

2. A statement of the assets and liabilities shown  EDI annual report and accounts 2010,
in the last published audited accounts company balance sheet on page 35

http://www.ediplc.com/financial-
performance.asp

3. A cash flow statement provided in the last EDI annual report and accounts 2010,
published audited accounts company cash flow statement on page 36

http://www.ediplc.com/financial-
performance.asp
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No. Information Source of information

4. Significant accounting policies together with EDI annual report and accounts 2010, the
any points from the notes to the accounts notes to the financial statements on pages 41
which are of major relevance to an to 84
appreciation of the figures http://www.ediplc.com/financial-

performance.asp

EDI annual report and accounts 2009, the
notes to the financial statements on pages 30
to 66

http://www.ediplc.com/financial-
performance.asp

EDI annual report and accounts 2008, the
notes to the financial statements on pages 26
to 66

http://www.ediplc.com/financial-
performance.asp

Please note that the information above is extracted from publicly available sources and the financial results
for the EDI Group for the three financial years ended 30 September 2010, 30 September 2009 and
30 September 2008 are available free of charge at the following web address:

http://www.ediplc.com/financial-performance.asp
The reports are available in “read-only” format and can be printed from the web addresses detailed above.

Please see paragraph 11 of Appendix IV for details on obtaining copies of documents incorporated by
reference in this document.
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(@)

(a)

APPENDIX IV

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

RESPONSIBILITY

The directors of Pearson, whose names are set out in paragraph 2(a) below, accept responsibility
for the information contained in this document, other than the information relating to the EDI Group,
the directors of EDI, theirimmediate families, related trusts and controlled companies. To the best
of the knowledge and belief of the directors of Pearson (who have taken all reasonable care to
ensure that such is the case), the information contained in this document for which they take
responsibility is in accordance with the facts and does not omit anything likely to affect the import of
such information.

The directors of EDI, whose names are set out in paragraph 2(b) below, accept responsibility for the
information contained in this document relating to the EDI Group, the directors of EDI, members of
theirimmediate families and related trusts. To the best of the knowledge and belief of the directors
of EDI (who have taken all reasonable care to ensure that such is the case), the information
contained in this document for which they take responsibility is in accordance with the facts and
does not omit anything likely to affect the import of such information.

DIRECTORS AND REGISTERED OFFICES
Pearson is a public limited company incorporated under the laws of England and Wales.
The principal and registered office of Pearson is at 80 Strand, London WC2R ORL.

The directors of Pearson are:

* Glen Moreno (Chairman)

* Marjorie Scardino (Chief Executive)

* Rona Fairhead (Chairman and Chief Executive, Financial Times Group)
»  Will Ethridge (Chief Executive, Pearson North American Education)
* Robin Freestone (Chief Financial Officer)

» John Makinson (Chairman and Chief Executive, Penguin Group)

» David Arculus (Non-executive Director)

» Patrick Cescau (Non-executive Director)

* Susan Fuhrman (Non-executive Director)

* Ken Hydon (Non-executive Director)

» Joshua Lewis (Non-executive Director)
EDI is a public limited company incorporated under the laws of England and Wales.

The principal and registered office of EDI is at International House, Siskin Parkway East, Mid-
dlemarch Business Park, Coventry CV3 4PE.

The directors of EDI are:

* Richard Price (Non-executive Director, Chairman)

* Nigel Snook (Chief Executive)

« Paul Bird (Executive, Finance Director, Company Secretary)

* Dr Jenifer Moody (Executive Director)

» Sir Bryan Nicholson (Non-executive Director)

» Barrie Clark (Non-executive Director)
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(a)

STOCK EXCHANGE QUOTATIONS

The following table sets out the closing middle market quotations for an EDI Share as derived from
the Daily Official List, for the first dealing day in each of the six months immediately prior to the date
of this document and for 4 March 2011 (being the last dealing day prior to the commencement of the
offer period and the latest practicable date prior to the publication of this document):

EDI Share
Date price (p)
4 March 2010 . .. 124.0
TMarch 2011 . . . 128.0
T February 2011 . ... 132.0
4 January 2010, .. 99.0
T December 2010 . . ... 101.5
TNovember 2010 . . ... . 99.0
T October 2010, . .. .. 104.5
INTERESTS AND DEALINGS IN SHARES AND PERSONS ACTING IN CONCERT
Definitions and references
For the purposes of this Appendix IV:
0] “acting in concert” with Pearson (or EDI) means any such person acting or deemed to be

acting in concert with Pearson (or EDI as the case may be) for the purposes of the Code;

(i) “arrangement” includes indemnity or option arrangements, and any agreement or under-
standing, formal or informal, of whatever nature, relating to relevant securities which may be
an inducement to deal or refrain from dealing, details of which are set out in paragraph 4(e)
below;

(i)  “dealing” or “dealt” includes the following:

(aa) the acquisition or disposal of securities;

(bb) the taking, granting, acquisition, disposal, entering into, closing out, termination,
exercise (by either party) or variation of an option (including a traded option contract)
in respect of any securities;

(cc) subscribing or agreeing to subscribe for securities;

(dd) the exercise or conversion, whether in respect of new or existing securities, of any
securities carrying conversion or subscription rights;

(ee) the acquisition of, disposal of, entering into, closing out, exercise (by either party) of
any rights under, or variation of, a derivative referenced, directly or indirectly, to
securities;

(ff)  entering into, terminating or varying the terms of any agreement to purchase or sell
securities; and

(gg) anyotheraction resulting, or which may result, in an increase or decrease in a number
of securities in which a person is interested or in respect of which he has a short
position;

(iv)  “derivative” includes any financial product the value of which, in whole or in part, is
determined directly or indirectly by reference to the price of an underlying security;

(v) “disclosure period” means the period commencing on 7 March 2010 (being the date twelve
months prior to the commencement of the offer period) and ending on 4 March 2011 (being
the latest practicable date prior to the publication of this document);

(vi)  “interested” in securities includes if a person:
(aa) owns them;

(bb)  has the right (whether conditional or absolute) to exercise or direct the exercise of the
voting rights attaching to them or has general control of them;

(cc) by virtue of any agreement to purchase, option or derivative, has the right or option to
acquire them or call for their delivery; or is under an obligation to take delivery of them,
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whether the right, option or obligation is conditional or absolute and whether it is in the
money or otherwise;

(dd) is party to any derivative whose value is determined by reference to their price; and
which results, or may result, in his having a long position in them; and

(ee) haslong economic exposure, whether absolute or conditional, to changes in the price
of those securities (but a person who only has a short position in securities is not
treated as interested in those securities);

(vii)  “relevant securities” includes:
(aa) EDI Shares and any other securities of EDI conferring voting rights;
(bb) equity share capital of EDI or, as the case may be, Pearson; and

(cc) any securities convertible into, or rights to subscribe for the securities of EDI or, as the
case may be, Pearson described in paragraphs (aa) and (bb) above; and

(viii) ownership or control of 20 per cent. or more of the equity share capital of a company is
regarded as the test of associated company status and “control” means an interest or
interests in shares carrying in aggregate 30 per cent. or more of the voting rights attrib-
utable to the share capital of a company which are currently exercisable at a general
meeting, irrespective of whether such interest or interests give de facto control.

Interests and dealings in EDI Shares

At the close of business on 4 March 2011 (being the latest practicable date prior to the publication of
this document), the directors of EDI, their close relatives and related trusts were interested in or had
a right to subscribe for the following relevant securities of EDI (including the options referred to in
paragraph 4(b)(ii) below):

Number of

Number of  EDI Shares

Director EDI Shares  under option
Richard Price . ... ... ... . 1,489,000 Nil
Nigel Snook . . ... .. . . 3,216,437 1,908,160
Paul Bird . ... ... Nil 508,160
DrdeniferMoody . .......... .. . . . 50,714 362,000
SirBryan Nicholson . . ......... ... .. . ... . . . . 265,000 Nil
Barrie Clark . ... . . 502,222 Nil

At the close of business on 4 March 2011 (being the latest practicable date prior to the publication of
this document), the following options over relevant securities of EDI had been granted to the
directors of EDI under the EDI Share Schemes:

The Goal 2000 Unapproved Executive Share Option Scheme

Number of

Exercise EDI Shares

Director Exercise period price®  under option
Nigel Snook. . . .................. 30/09/2010 - 29/09/2015 12.5 100,000
Nigel Snook. . . .................. 30/09/2011 - 29/09/2015 12.5 150,000
Nigel Snook. . . .................. 30/09/2012 - 29/09/2015 12.5 500,000
Nigel Snook. . . .................. 30/09/2011 - 29/09/2014 15.0 550,000
Nigel Snook. . . .................. 30/09/2012 - 29/09/2015 15.0 100,000
Nigel Snook. . . .................. 24/11/2013 - 23/11/2019 139.0 500,000
PaulBird .. ..................... 05/06/2011 - 05/06/2014 40.75 300,000
PaulBird . ...................... 24/11/2012 - 23/11/2019 139.0 100,000
PaulBird . ...................... 24/11/2013 - 23/11/2019 139.0 100,000
Dr Jenifer Moody . . . .............. 01/12/2008 - 30/11/2015 12.5 25,000
Dr Jenifer Moody . . . .............. 01/12/2009 - 30/11/2015 12.5 25,000
Dr Jenifer Moody. . . .............. 23/07/2010 - 23/07/2017 28.0 112,000
Dr Jenifer Moody. . . .............. 24/11/2012 - 23/11/2019 139.0 100,000
Dr Jenifer Moody. . . .............. 24/11/2013 - 23/11/2019 139.0 100,000
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(iii)

(iv)

(vii)

(viii)

(i)

The Goal 2000 Sharesave Scheme

Number of

Exercise EDI Shares

Director Exercise period price®  under option
Nigel Snook. .. .................. 01/02/2013 - 31/07/2013 111.2 8,160
PaulBird . ... ................... 01/02/2013 - 31/07/2013 111.2 8,160

Save as disclosed in this paragraph 4(b), no EDI Director, nor their close relatives or related trusts is
interested in or had a right to subscribe for any relevant securities of EDI. The date of commence-
ment of the offer period and the date of the publication of this document are the same, meaning that
there is no period during which any such person has dealt in any relevant securities of EDI.

Save as disclosed in this paragraph 4(b), no persons acting in concert with EDI and no person with
whom EDI or a person acting in concert with EDI has an arrangement is interested in or has a right
to subscribe for any relevant securities of EDI. The date of commencement of the offer period and
the date of the publication of this document are the same, meaning that there is no period during
which any such person has dealt in any relevant securities of EDI.

Subject to paragraph 4(b)(viii) below, neither Pearson, nor any Pearson Director, nor their close
relatives or related trusts, nor any person acting in concert with Pearson, was interested in or had a
right to subscribe for any relevant securities of EDI on 4 March 2011 (being the latest practicable
date prior to the publication of this document) nor has any such person dealt for value in relevant
securities of EDI during the disclosure period.

Save as disclosed in this paragraph 4(b) and subject to paragraph 4(b)(viii) below, neither Pearson
nor any person acting in concert with Pearson, nor EDI nor any person acting in concert with the EDI
Directors has borrowed or lent any relevant securities of EDI.

In the disclosure period, EDI has redeemed or purchased 1,250,000 EDI Shares as follows:

Number of

Number of Securities
Securities Purchased Date of
Date Redeemed into Treasury  Price®  Cancellation
15/03/2010 . . . .. ... Nil 50,000 127.3 31/03/2010
16/03/2010 . . . ... ... ... ... ... Nil 33,500 128.5 31/03/2010
18/03/2010 . . . ... ... .. ... Nil 70,000 130.0 31/03/2010
22/03/2010 . .. . ... Nil 100,000 130.0 31/03/2010
23/03/2010 . .. ... .. Nil 30,000 130.0 31/03/2010
24/03/2010 . .. ... ... Nil 30,000 132.0 31/03/2010
25/03/2010 . .. ... ... Nil 50,000 132.0 31/03/2010
30/03/2010 . .. ... .. Nil 386,500 136.0 31/03/2010
31/03/2010 . . . ... ... Nil 100,000 137.0 31/03/2010
08/09/2010 ... ... ... Nil 400,000 100.0 01/10/2010

In view of the requirement for confidentiality prior to the announcement by Pearson to acquire the
entire issued and to be issued share capital of EDI dated 7 March 2011, enquiries have not been
made of certain persons acting in concert with Pearson prior to the publication of this document. If,
after due enquiry of such persons, details of any holdings of any person acting in concert with
Pearson are disclosed, details of such holdings will be announced in accordance with Note 2(a)(i) to
Rule 8 of the Code.

Interests and dealings in Pearson Shares
Neither EDI, nor any director of EDI, nor their close relatives and related trusts is interested in or has
any right to subscribe for any relevant securities of Pearson. The date of commencement of the

offer period and the date of the publication of this document are the same, meaning that there is no
period during which any such person has dealt in any relevant securities of Pearson.
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(@)

Irrevocable undertakings

Irrevocable undertakings to accept or to procure acceptance of the Offer have been received by
Pearson from the following in respect of the following holdings of EDI Shares:

Number of
Name EDI Shares
Richard Price . .. ... .. e 1,489,000
Nigel Snook . .. .. 3,216,437
Drdenifer Moody . . ... ... . ... 50,714
Sir Bryan Nicholson . . ... .. .. . 265,000
Barrie Clark . . ... ... . 502,222
J O Hambro Capital Management Limited . . ... ...... ... ... ... .......... 5,342,787
Wynford Dore . . ... ... 3,775,300
Hargreave Hale Limited. . . ... ... ... . .. . . . 2,500,000

The irrevocable undertakings entered into by the EDI Directors also extend to any EDI Shares which
they may acquire on exercise of their rights under the EDI Share Schemes as follows:

Number of
Name of EDI Director EDI Shares
Nigel SNooK . .. .. . 1,908,160
Paul Bird. . . ... 508,160
Drdenifer Moody . .. ...... .. 362,000

All of the above undertakings remain binding, even in the event of a higher competing offer for EDI,
unless the Offer lapses or is withdrawn.

General

Save for the irrevocable undertakings referred to in paragraph 4(d) above, neither EDI nor any person
acting in concert with EDI has any arrangement with any person relating to relevant securities of EDI.

Save for the irrevocable undertakings referred to in paragraph 4(d) above and subject to para-
graph 4(b)(viii) above, neither Pearson nor any person acting in concert with Pearson has any
arrangement relating to relevant securities of EDI.

Persons acting in concert

The following persons are acting in concert (as defined in paragraph 4(a)(i)) with Pearson:

Relationship

Name Type Registered Office with Pearson
Citigroup Global Private Limited Canada Square Connected adviser
Markets Limited company registered Canary Wharf

in England and London E14 5LB

Wales
J. P Morgan Private Limited 20 Moorgate London  Connected adviser
Cazenove Limited company registered EC2R 6DA

in England and Wales

The following persons are acting in concert (as defined in paragraph 4(a)(i)) with EDI:

Relationship
Name Type Registered Office with EDI
Brewin Dolphin Private Limited 12 Smithfield Street  Connected adviser

Limited Company registered London EC1A 9BD
in England and Wales

MATERIAL CONTRACTS

The following contracts, in addition to the Inducement Fee and Non-Solicitation Agreement, have
been entered into by EDI or its subsidiaries otherwise than in the ordinary course of business since
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(iii)

7 March 2009 (the date two years prior to the commencement of the offer period) and are or may be
material:

By an agreement dated 29 January 2010, EDI acquired the entire issued share capital of Peter
Honey Publications Ltd from Peter John Honey and Carol Ann Honey. The consideration for the sale
of the shares was the sum of £1,313,196.46. Warranties to the value of the consideration were given
by the sellers which expire 2 years after completion (save for the tax warranties which expire 7 years
after completion).

By an agreement dated 18 November 2010, EDI acquired the entire issued share capital of Sector
Training Limited from James Arthur Rawe and Zbigniew Kaczmarczyk. The consideration payable
for the sale of the shares is, in aggregate, the sum of £950,286, of which £500,286 has been paid to
the sellers. The sum of £100,000 is payable to the sellers on 18 March 2011, subject to the
successful transfer of Sector Training Limited’s accounts and fulfiiment functions to EDI’s regis-
tered office. The sum of £100,000 is payable to the sellers on each of 18 November 2011 and
18 November 2012 and the sum of £150,000 is payable to the sellers on 18 November 2013,
provided that the sellers are still employed by EDI. Any part of the consideration that is outstanding
to the sellers will become payable to the sellers in the event of a change of control of EDI. Warranties
to the value of the consideration were given by the sellers which expire 3 years after completion
(save for the tax warranties which expire 7 years after completion).

Pursuant to an agreement dated 28 January 2011, on 21 February 2011 EDI completed the
acquisition of its head office building at International House, Siskin Parkway East, Middlemarch
Business Park, Coventry CV3 4PE from Red Forest Limited. The consideration for the sale of the
property was £1,860,000.

Save as disclosed above no contracts have been entered into by EDI or its subsidiaries otherwise
than in the ordinary course of business since 7 March 2009 (the date two years prior to the
commencement of the offer period) which are or may be material.

INDUCEMENT FEE

Pearson and EDI have entered into the Inducement Fee and Non-Solicitation Agreement pursuant
to which EDI agrees to pay to Pearson an inducement fee on the occurrence of certain events after
the release of the announcement of the Offer. EDI has agreed to pay to Pearson an amount equal to
one per cent. of the value of the Offer calculated by reference to the Offer Price and the fully diluted
ordinary share capital of EDI (as such term is understood by the Panel and in accordance with
Practice Statement 23 issued by the Panel) (inclusive, in certain circumstances, of VAT, if appli-
cable) in the event that:

0] any EDI Director subsequently withdraws or adversely modifies their recommendation of the
Offer; or

(i) following the announcement of the Offer, an offer for the whole or any material part of the
issued share capital of EDI is announced (whether or not on a pre-conditional basis and
whether pursuant to Rule 2.4 of the Code or Rule 2.5 of the Code or otherwise) by a third
party which is not acting in concert (as defined in the Code) with Pearson and the Offer
(including any extension or revision of it) subsequently lapses or is withdrawn.

Nothing in the Inducement Fee and Non-Solicitation Agreement obliges EDI to pay any amount
which the Panel determines would not be permitted by Rule 21.2 of the Code.

Pursuant to the terms of the Inducement Fee and Non-Solicitation Agreement, EDI has also
undertaken to Pearson, inter alia, that neither it nor any of the EDI Directors, its employees, agents
or advisers will directly or indirectly solicit, initiate, encourage or enter into any discussions or
negotiations with any third party relating to the possible sale or other disposal of the EDI Shares (or
any part thereof) or of any material part of the assets of EDI or any proposal involving a scheme of
arrangement, reorganisation or recapitalisation of EDI. In addition, EDI has agreed to notify
Pearson immediately if any offer or expression of interest relating to the possible sale or disposal
of EDI Shares (or any part thereof) or of any material part of the assets of EDI or any proposal
involving a scheme of arrangement, reorganisation or recapitalisation of EDI is received.
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The Inducement Fee and Non-Solicitation Agreement terminates if the Offer becomes or is
declared unconditional in all respects. Other termination events have now fallen away upon the
announcement of the Offer being made.

SERVICE CONTRACTS

The EDI Directors have entered into the following service contracts with EDI or its subsidiaries:

Nigel Snook

By an agreement dated 25 July 2001, Nigel Snook, now chief executive officer, was appointed as
the managing director of EDI. The salary payable to Nigel Snook is £180,000 per annum. The
service agreement may be terminated by Nigel Snook giving to EDI not less than 6 months notice at
any time in writing and by EDI giving to Nigel Snook not less than 12 months’ notice at any time in
writing. Nigel Snook has the following principal benefits and emoluments:

i) performance related bonus of up to 65 per cent. of basic salary;
i) benefit of a company car for business and private use;

iii)  private medical expenses insurance for him, his wife and his dependent children;

(
(
(
(iv) life insurance;
(V) 28 days holiday plus normal statutory and bank holidays in England; and
(

vi)  sick pay for up to 26 weeks at full pay.

Paul Bird

By an agreement dated 4 June 2008, Paul Bird was appointed as finance director of EDI. The salary
payable to Paul Bird is £117,500 per annum. The service agreement may be terminated by either
party giving to the other not less than 6 months’ notice at any time in writing. Paul Bird has the
following principal benefits and emoluments:

(i) performance related bonus of up to 32.5 per cent. of basic salary;

(ii) benefit of either a company car for business and private use or a car allowance of £10,000
per annum;

iiiy  private medical expenses insurance for him, his wife and his dependent children;
iv)  life insurance;

(
(
(V) 28 days holiday plus normal statutory and bank holidays in England;
(vi)  sick pay for up to 26 weeks at full pay; and

(

vii)  pension contributions at no less than 15 per cent. of annual salary.

Dr Jenifer Moody

By an agreement dated 11 April 2003, Jenifer Moody, now director of education development and
innovation, was appointed as the director of development and operations of EDI. The salary
payable to Jenifer Moody is £125,000 per annum. The service agreement may be terminated by
either party giving to the other not less than 12 months’ notice at any time in writing. Jenifer Moody
has the following principal benefits and emoluments:

0] performance related bonus of up to 32.5 per cent. of basic salary;

(i) benefit of either a company car for business and private use or a car allowance of £6,000 per
annum;

iii)  private medical expenses insurance for her, her spouse and her dependent children;
iv)  life insurance;

%) 28 days holiday plus normal statutory and bank holidays in England;

vi)  sick pay for up to 26 weeks at full pay; and
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(vii)  pension contributions at no less than 15 per cent. of annual salary.

Richard Price

Richard Price was appointed as a non-executive director of EDI by a letter of appointment dated
24 March 2002. The fee payable to Richard Price is £37,500. The appointment is terminable upon
3 months’ written notice by either party. Richard Price also receives private medical insurance for
him, his wife and his dependent children.

Sir Bryan Nicholson

Sir Bryan Nicholson was appointed as a non-executive director of EDI by a letter of appointment
dated 25 July 2001. The fee payable to Sir Bryan Nicholson is £25,000. The appointment is
terminable upon 3 months’ written notice by either party.

Barrie Clark

Barrie Clark serves as a non-executive director of EDI pursuant to a letter of appointment dated
17 April 2000. The annual fee payable in respect of Barrie Clark’s services is £25,000, £15,000 of
which is payable to Barrie A Clark Limited. The appointment is terminable upon 3 months’ written
notice by either party.

FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

Citi, financial adviser to Pearson, is satisfied that sufficient resources are available to Pearson to
satisfy in full the cash consideration payable as a result of full acceptance of the Offer. Full
acceptances of the Offer, ignoring any proceeds from the exercise of options, would involve a
maximum cash payment of approximately £121.3 million.

CALCULATIONS AND SOURCES OF INFORMATION
The closing middle market prices or quotations of EDI Shares are derived from the Daily Official List.

The value of £112.7 million attributed to the issued ordinary share capital of EDI is based upon the
56,359,647 EDI Shares in issue on 7 March 2011, which includes the 2,990,047 EDI Shares
currently held in the EDI Employee Benefit Trust.

OTHER INFORMATION

Save as disclosed in this document, no agreement, arrangement or understanding (including any
compensation arrangement) exists between Pearson or any party acting in concert with Pearson
and any of the directors, recent directors, shareholders or recent shareholders of EDI or any person
interested or recently interested in EDI Shares which has any connection with, or dependence on,
or which is conditional upon the outcome of the Offer.

There is no agreement, arrangement or understanding whereby the beneficial ownership of any of
the EDI Shares to be acquired pursuant to the Offer will be transferred to any person, but Pearson
reserves the right to transfer any such shares to any member of the Pearson Group.

There have been no material changes in the financial or trading position of EDI since 30 September
2010 (the date to which the last audited accounts of EDI have been prepared).

Citi has given and has not withdrawn its written consent to the publication of this document with the
inclusion of the references to its name in the form and context in which they appear.

Brewin Dolphin has given and has not withdrawn its written consent to the publication of this
document with the inclusion of the references to its name in the form and context in which they appear.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Appendix Il incorporates financial information on the EDI Group by reference to EDI’s audited
annual report and accounts for the financial years ended 30 September 2010, 2009 and 2008.
These documents are available for inspection on EDI’s website at www.ediplc.com.

Please refer to Appendix Il for the relevant page numbers of the documents referred to above.

Any EDI Shareholder or holder of options or awards under the EDI Share Schemes may request a
copy of any such document in hard copy form. A hard copy of such documents will not be sent to
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12.

such persons unless requested from The Company Secretary of Pearson by way of either written
request to The Company Secretary, Pearson plc, 80 Strand, London WC2R ORL or request by
telephone on 020 7010 2257 or 020 7010 2256 (when telephoning from inside the UK) or
+44 (0)20 7010 2257 or +44 (0)20 7010 2256 (when telephoning from outside the UK). If requested,
copies will be provided within two business days of such request.

DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

Copies of the following documents will be available for inspection at the offices of Herbert Smith
LLP, Exchange House, Primrose Street, London EC2A 2HS, during usual business hours on any
weekday (Saturdays, Sundays and public holiday excepted) and on the website of Pearson,
www.pearson.com in respect of documents (a), (c), (f), (g), (h) and (i) below and on the website
of EDI, www.ediplc.com in respect of documents (b), (d), (e), (g), (h) and (i) below during the offer
period (and any related competition reference period):

the Articles of Association of Pearson;
the Articles of Association of EDI;

the audited consolidated accounts of Pearson for the two financial years ended 31 December 2008
and 31 December 2009 and any subsequent interim accounts;

the audited consolidated accounts of EDI for the three financial years ended 30 September 2008,
30 September 2009 and 30 September 2010 and any subsequent interim accounts;

those material contracts referred to in paragraph 5 of this Appendix IV which have been entered into
in connection with the Offer;

the written consents referred to in paragraph 10 of this Appendix IV;

copies of the irrevocable undertakings to accept the Offer referred to in paragraph 4(d) of this
Appendix |V

the Inducement Fee and Non-Solicitation Agreement; and
this Offer Document and the Form of Acceptance.

7 March 2011
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Definitions

The following definitions apply throughout this document and the accompanying Form of Acceptance,

unless the context requires otherwise:

“Acquisition”

“AI M!,
“‘AIM Rules”

“Alternative TTE Instruction”

“Basic Offer TTE Instruction”

“Brewin Dolphin”

“business day

“Capita Registrars”

“certificated” or “in certificated form

‘CGT”

“Citi”

“Closing Price”

“Code”
“Companies Act 2006”
“CREST”

“CREST member”

“CREST participant”

“CREST sponsor”
“CREST sponsored member”
“Daily Official List”

“EDI”

the acquisition of the entire issued and to be issued share capital
of EDI by Pearson

AIM, a market operated by the London Stock Exchange plc

the AIM Rules for Companies as published by the London Stock
Exchange plc from time to time

a Transfer to Escrow instruction (as described in the CREST
manual issued by Euroclear) in relation to EDI Shares in uncer-
tificated form meeting the requirements set out in paragraph
12(c)(ii) of the letter from Pearson contained in this document

a Transfer to Escrow instruction (as described in the CREST
manual issued by Euroclear) in relation to EDI Shares in uncer-
tificated form meeting the requirements set out in paragraph
12(d)(i) of the letter from Pearson contained in this document

Brewin Dolphin Limited of 12 Smithfield Street, London EC1A
9BD

any day (not being a Saturday or Sunday or public holiday) on
which banks are open for general banking business in the City of
London

Capita Registrars Limited, The Registry, 34 Beckenham Road,
Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU

a share or other security which is not in uncertificated form (that
is, not in CREST)

UK capital gains tax or UK corporation tax on chargeable gains
as the context may require

Citigroup Global Markets Limited of Citigroup Centre, 33 Canada
Square, Canary Wharf, London E14 5LB

the closing middle market price of an EDI Share obtained from
the Daily Official List on the relevant date

the City Code on Takeovers and Mergers
the Companies Act 2006

the relevant system (as defined in the Regulations) in respect of
which Euroclear is the Operator (as defined in the Regulations)

a person who has been admitted by Euroclear as a system-
member (as defined in the Regulations)

a person who is, in relation to CREST, a system-participant (as
defined in the Regulations)

a CREST participant admitted to CREST as a CREST sponsor
a CREST member admitted to CREST as a sponsored member

the AIM appendix to the Stock Exchange Daily Official List of the
London Stock Exchange plc

Education Development International plc, a company registered
in England and Wales with company number 03914767, whose
registered office is at International House, Siskin Parkway East,
Middlemarch Business Park, Coventry CV3 4PE
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“EDI Board”
“EDI Directors”

“EDI Employee Benefit Trust”
“EDI Group”

“EDI Shareholders”

“EDI Shares”

“EDI Share Schemes”

“Electronic Acceptance”

“ESA instruction”

“Escrow Agent”

“Euroclear”
“Exchange Act”

“Form of Acceptance”

“Inducement Fee and Non-Solicitation
Agreement”

“Listing Rules”

“member account ID”

“Offer”

“Offer Document”

“offer period”

the board of directors of EDI

directors of EDI whose names are set out in paragraph 2(b) of
Appendix IV

the EDI PLC Employee Benefit Trust 2005
EDI, its subsidiaries and subsidiary undertakings
holders of EDI Shares

the existing unconditionally allotted or issued and fully paid
ordinary shares of 1p each in the capital of EDI and any further
such shares which are unconditionally allotted or issued and fully
paid before the date on which the Offer closes (or such earlier
date(s) as Pearson may, subject to the Code, determine), includ-
ing any such shares so unconditionally allotted or issued pursu-
ant to the exercise of options granted under the EDI Share
Schemes

the Goal 2000 Sharesave Scheme; the Goal 2000 Unapproved
Executive Share Option Scheme and the Education Develop-
ment International plc Approved Share Incentive Plan

the inputting and settling of a TTE Instruction which constitutes
or is deemed to constitute an acceptance of the Offer on the
terms set out in this document

an Escrow Account Adjustment Input (AESN), transaction type
“ESA” (as described in the CREST manual issued by Euroclear)

Capita in its capacity as escrow agent (as defined by the CREST
Manual issued by Euroclear)

Euroclear UK & Ireland Limited
the US Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended

the form of acceptance, authority and election for use in con-
nection with the Offer accompanying this document

the inducement fee and non-solicitation agreement entered into
between Pearson and EDI dated 25 February 2011

the listing rules issued by the UK Listing Authority pursuant to
Part VI of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000

the identification code or number attached to any member
account in CREST

the recommended cash offer to be made by Pearson to acquire
all of the EDI Shares, subject to the terms and conditions set out
in this document and in the Form of Acceptance, and, where the
context so requires, any subsequent revision, variation, exten-
sion or renewal of such offer

this document

the period commencing on (and including) 7 March 2011 until
whichever of the following times and dates shall be the latest:

(i) 1.00 p.m. (London time) on 28 March 2011; and
(i) the earlier of:

(a)  the time and date at which the Offer lapses; and
(

b)  thetime and date at which the Offer becomes unconditional

53


%%TRANSMSG*** Transmitting Job: U10739 PCN: 053000000 ***%%PCMSG|53     |00013|Yes|No|03/05/2011 17:07|0|0|Page is valid, no graphics -- Color: D|


“Offer Price”

“Panel”

“participant ID”

“Pearson”

“Pearson Board”

“Pearson Directors”

“Pearson Group”

“Regulations”

“Regulatory Information Service”

“SEC”

“subsidiary” and “subsidiary
undertaking”

“TFE Instruction”

“Treasury Shares”

“TTE Instruction”

“UK” or “United Kingdom”

“UK Listing Authority”

“uncertificated” or “in uncertificated

form”

“US” or “United States”

“£” or “Sterling”

the price of 200 pence in cash at which the offer will be made for
each EDI Share

the Panel on Takeovers and Mergers

the identification code or membership number used in CREST to
identify a particular CREST member or a CREST participant

Pearson plc, a company registered in England and Wales with
company number 0053723, whose registered office is at
80 Strand, London WC2R ORL

the board of directors of Pearson

directors of Pearson whose names are set out in paragraph 2(a)
of Appendix IV

Pearson, its subsidiaries and subsidiary undertakings

the Uncertificated Securities Regulations 2001 (SI No. 2001/
3755)

a Regulatory Information Service that is approved by the Finan-
cial Services Authority and is on the list maintained by the
Financial Services Authority in Appendix 3 to the Listing Rules

the US Securities and Exchange Commission

have the meanings given to them in the Companies Act 2006

a Transfer from Escrow instruction (as defined by the CREST
Manual issued by Euroclear)

shares held as treasury shares as defined in section 724(5) of
the Companies Act 2006

a Basic Offer TTE Instruction or an Alternative TTE Instruction
(as the context requires)

the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

the Financial Services Authority as the competent authority
under Part VI of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000

a share or other security title to which is recorded on the relevant
register of the share or security concerned as being held in
uncertificated form in CREST and title to which, by virtue of the
Regulations, may be transferred by means of CREST

the United States of America, its territories and possessions, any
state of the United States of America, the District of Columbia,
and all other areas subject to its jurisdiction

pounds sterling, the lawful currency for the time being of the UK

[yl

and references to “pence” and “p” shall be construed accordingly

Unless otherwise stated, all times referred to in this document are references to London time.

Any reference to any provision of any legislation shall include any amendment, modification, re-enactment

or extension thereof.
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